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THOMAS JAMESON OF CHARLES COUNTY, MARYLAND

[21400-22499]

21400-1 UNKNOWN JAMESON, born, probably in England in nearby Lancashire. Married.

Children:

(All born in England?)

(1) 21405 Thomas, b.c. 1665; d. 1734; m.c. 1701, Mrs. Mary Doyne.

(2) 21406 Mary, b.c. 1666; m. Mr. Barber.

(3) 21407 Anne, b.c. 1668.

(4) 21408 William, b.c. 1670.

(5) 21409

(6) 21410 ?? John

Notes:

All these Jamesons with the exception of John Jameson tie in via Maryland wills which state the relationships
among them. How they may tie in with the other Jamesons as earlier mentioned*(1) is not established at this
point. The Jameson family appears to have its genealogy and history based in England.

- Anne Jameson, born about 1668, probably in England appears never to have married. Will dated March 1,
1724, probated March 1, 1724 in St. Mary’s county, Maryland.

“In the name of God Amen the 3rd day of February in the year of our Lord God 1724 I Anne Jameson of
Chapticoe Forest in St. Mary’s county in the province of Maryland being very sick and weake in body but of
perfect mind and memory.....I devise and dispose of the same in this following manner and forme....”

To Margaret and Susannah, daughters of brother William Jameson, executor, to wife of brother, William
Jameson, to Anne Buckmon, to Elizabeth Simms, to Elizabeth Donell, to Thomas Chamberlain, to Henry
Jameson, to Charles Matinglee, to Giles Leill, to Robert Whitely, and to brother, Thomas Jameson,
personalty.
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- John Jameson, d. 1717 in St. Mary’s co., MD. His household goods were valued at 26 pounds, 5 Shillings,
the inventoried testated by Thomas Jameson and Benjamin Eden, March 18, 1717. Additionally, Thomas
Jameson was the administrator of John Jameson’s estate with payment going to William Jameson October 29,
1717. Thomas Jameson made an extra account May 9, 1719 on the Goods and Chattels of John Jameson. Mr.
Jameson could have been one of three possibilities: a son, a brother, or possibly Thomas’ father. No other
records have come to light to clear the identity of this man.

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Jane Baldwin, 1901, V.5(1720-1726), p.189(Anne’s will showing
relationships to Thomas, William, and Henry Jameson); V.7(1732-1738),p.45(showing relationship to
Marsham Queen);

21405-2 THOMAS JAMESON [Unknown], was born circa 1665, possibly in Lancashire, England. He died
in March of 1734, Charles county, Maryland. Mr. Jameson married about 1700, Charles co., MD. Mary
Doyne, died 1755[7], Charles co., MD., the daughter of Joshua and Barbara[7] Doyne.

Children:

(All born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21420 Thomas, b. 1701; m. Frances (Boarman?); d. 5/1759.

(2) 21421 Henry Joshua, b. 1702; m. Elizabeth _____; d. 1733.

(3) 21422 Mary, b.c. 1705; m. 1730, Marsham Queen.

(4) 21423 Martha, b.c 1707; m.c. 1730, Luke Matthews.

(5) 21424 Benjamin, b.c. 1709; d. 1787; m. Sarah Pye;

(6) 21425 Elizabeth, b.c. 1711; d. 1766[7];

(7) 21426 Joseph, b.c. 1714; d. 1781; m. Ann _______;

(8) 21427 Anne, b.c. 1716; m. Ignatious Spalding[7];

Notes:

Thomas Jameson’s origins are decidedly confused. His earliest appearance may have been September 14,
1684 in the proprietery of St. Denis als Edmondsbury, which lays upon the northern section of Baltimore
county. On the rent rolls for this period this Thomas Jamison rented 500 acres from Edmond Dennis,
possessor of the land, at Sargents Hall. Annual rent amounted to one (1) pound. The farm land was/is situated
at the headwaters of Gunpowder Run on the south side of the south west branch “at a bounded popular tree”
south of York county, PA. some miles. Possible that this man may be related to any number of Jamisons then
in residence in York county, PA. or even to William Jameson who emigrated to the American colonies in
1679 and may be the one in Talbot co., Md. At about the same time.

Did he emigrate? Maybe. Research conducted by Mrs. Donald Toso*(2) indicates that Mr. Jameson was from



Lancashire, England, the eldest and heir apparent of the family fortune which “consisted of extensive coal
mines and landed property“*(3). Dispositions made by Mrs. Jameson’s sister, Jane Wharton *(4), apparently
provide evidence of his travels to and from England in his quest for this legacy*(5)*(6)

(copy of written disposition[7]). No such emigration documents discovered so far prove this. Additional
legalities by his sister also supposedly shows that Thomas’ grandson, Henry Joshua Jameson,*(7) also went to
England to make a claim, but apparently died there failing to resolve the long standing conflicts.

Just when Thomas Jameson, Gentleman, migrated to Charles county is unknown. The earliest surviving
record shows he was there in 1697, a testator for the will of James Pattison, dated September 23, 1697, and
proved April 1, 1698. A 1699 document reads, “Thomas Jamieson, whose wife was widow and executrix of
Ignatius Matthews, Charles county, 1699”. An earlier item states, “Ignatius Matthews married Mary Doyne,
daughter of Joshua Doyne of Charles county”. One further document reads in part, “...Estate of Thomas
Ignatius Matthews, late of Charles County, deceased, by Thomas Jameson, who married the widow of the
deceased[7].” Mr. Matthews died in 1698, Charles co., MD.

Other records:

Purchased a rebel servant from the ship, Goodspeed, October 26, 1716[7c].

Will of John Jameson dated March 18, 1716-17, St. Mary’s county witnessed by Benjamin Eden and Thomas
Jameson. No relationship mentioned.

Will of Winifred Lee(nunc), dated December 7, 1719, Charles county, “Child.(unnamed) to care of Thomas
Jameson, who is to receive personal estate of testator and her husband and retain same until children are of
age to receive their portions. Children are to be brought up Roman Catholic(courts allowing). Testator-Ann
Heatheof.

Testator for Oswald Haskins of Charles county was Thomas Jameson. Haskin’s will was dated January 14,
1720 and probated September 6, 1721.

Will of Anne Jameson of Chapticoe Forest, St. Mary’s county, MD. dated February 3, 1724 and probated
March 1, 1724. Mentions brothers Thomas and William. She names Henry Jameson, but does not include the
word, brother, leaving us to determine just who he was.

Deed of October 2, 1724, Charles co., Md., from Thomas Jameson to Marsham Queen, 300 acres for 36 £
land around Mile Dam; witn. Geo. Dent, Chas. Somrsett Smith.

Mr. Jameson owned a sprawling tobacco plantation called Spring Run. A mill was built on it later and the
property is situated along Mill Run which empties into the Potomac. He also purchased from Thomas Mudd
Halls’s Place, 450 acres, dated September 26, 1703. Mudd acquired from William Boarman through his
daughter, Sarah (Boarman) Mudd, mother of Thomas Mudd, a gift of land called Hall’s Place. No records to
date provide any date of death for Mrs. Jameson though it was after Thomas’ death. Mr. Jameson’s will was
dated November 17, 1733 and probated April 6, 1734 in Charles county and reads as follows:

“To son Thomas, during life, all those parts of the several tracts following, viz.: “Hall’s Place”, “The
Addition”, “Jarvis”, “Preston”, and “Queen Mary”, not heretofore sold and hereafter mentioned to young.
sons to whom it is disposed of, and after decease of sd. son Thomas all afsd. lands (300 A.) to be divided
between his two sons John and Thomas and their hrs.; and 20 s.

To wife of son Thomas (unnamed), and every one of her child., personalty; and to child. of son Thomas 25 s.



each to pay for 1 yr.’s schooling.

To son Benjamin and hrs., all those parts of tracts following, viz.: “Hall’s Lot”, “Hall’s Place”, “Jarvis”,
and “The Addition” lying between dwelling house, Spring branch and the land formerly given to deceased
son Henry Joshua Jameson(abt. 300 acres).

To son Joseph and hrs. all those parts of the tracts following, viz.: “Hall’s Lot”, “Indian Fields”, on both
sides of Mill Run, “Hall’s Place”, “The Addition”, and “Jarvis”, being of the Mannor contents which lieth
between Mill Run and dwelling house, “Spring Run”.

To Henry and Richard, sons of deceased son Henry Joshua, personalty, including 25 s. for one yr.’s schooling.

To daughter Mary Queen and to each of her child., son-in-law Marsham Queen, daughter Martha Matthews
and to each of her child., son-in-law Luke Matthews, daughters Elizabeth and Ann, personalty.

To wife Mary and four child. now with testator, viz.: Benjamin, Joseph, Elizabeth, and Ann, entire personal
estate.

Executors: Marsham Queen and Luke Matthews.

Testators: Thomas Leckonby, Samuel Chunn, Martha Matthews.

On April 6, 1734, widow claims her thirds.

Mrs. Jameson made her will May 28, 1755, Charles co., MD., which was probated December 20, 1755[7d].
To son, Thomas, 3500 lbs of tobacco; mentions sons, Joseph and Benjamin, and daughters Mary Queen,
Elizabeth Jameson, Martha Matthews, Ann Spalding; grand daughters, Mary Spalding and Mary Jameson and
grandson Henry Spalding. The plantation went to daughter Mary Queen. Her executors were Marsham Queen
and Benjamin Jameson. Mrs, Jameson’s brother, Edward Doyne, made out his will July 6, 1748 which was
probated August of 1748. The following are mentioned: brother, Ignatious Doyne, Ignatious Spalding,
Thomas Jameson, Robert Brent, sisters, Mary Jameson, Sophia Doyne. Mrs. Jameson also had sister’s, Jane
Wharton, and Mary Matthews[7].

- Elizabeth Jameson, made her will September 22, 1765, proved July 12, 1766, Charles co., MD.[7e];
mentions sisters, Mary Queen, Martha Matthews, and Ann Spalding, borthers Joseph and Benjamin Jameson;
William Queen, nephew, a horse; niece, Elizabeth Jameson, dau. of Joseph, a cow; to brother, Thomas
Jameson’s five children, personalty; to Eleanor, dau. of Thomas Jameson, brother, personalty; executors,
brother, Benjamin Jameson and William Queen.

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Jane Baldwin, 1901, V.7,p.76,77; V.5,ps.10,79,189; V.4,p.224;
V.2,ps.142,143; 2] Maryland Historical Magazine, V.17,p.306; V.55,p.132; V.20,p.190(rent rolls);
V.40,ps.10,15; V.39,ps.203,208,213; 3] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough, 1915, V.1,p.311; 4] Maryland
Genealogical Bulletin, V.13, #13,p.52; 5] Source Records of Maryland, Index of names, p.178; 6] 1800 MD
Census, roll 9,p.245; 7] Toso Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-17; (a)Charles Co., MD(deeds), 51 G
#3,1758-61; (b) Annapolis Test. Proc. Book 18 A, #1, 1701, p.51; (c) Liber T.P. No. 4, p. 407; (d) bk. L,
#5,p.52; (e) Liber A.D., #5,p.344; 8] Charles co., MD(deeds), bk.C,#2,p.229;

21406-2 MARY JAMESON [Unknown], was born about 1666, Lancashire, England? the daughter of a
wealthy planter and industrialist. She died February 12, 1741-2 in St. Mary’s county, Maryland. Miss
Jameson married Mr. Barber. They resided in St. Mary’s county.



Children:

(Born St. Mary’s County, MD.)

(1) Thomas

(2) John

(3) daughter, m. Mr. Taylor;

Notes:

Mrs. Barber’s will was dated February 12, 1741-2 and proved June 2, 1742 in St. Mary’s County. She
mentions: “To son Thomas Barber and hrs.(heirs), land testator bought from Benjamin Sally. To grandson
Bennett Taylor, personalty. To sons Thomas and John Barber, executors., residue of estate with the exception
of 6 shilling to rest of children. Test: Edward Aloylius Doyne, Thomas Milton, Thomas Price.”

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Baldwin, 1901, V.7,p.184;

21408-2 WILLIAM JAMESON [Unknown], was born circa 1670, possibly in England. He was married and
resided in Talbot and St. Mary’s counties in Maryland.

Children:

(1) 21440 Margaret, b.c. 1703.

(2) 21441 Susannah, b.c. 1705.

(3) 21442 daughter, b.c. 1707.

Notes:

Mr. Jameson was sole executor of his sister, Anne’s, will dated February 3, 1724 and proved in the following
month. His daughters benefited from their aunt’s will receiving several negroe girl slaves while William’s
wife, no name given, received a “piece of cordet, Dimety, Cloaths, and a cotton Quilt, and a Huckaback“. Mr.
Jameson’s name does not appear often in the records, but of one note for November 3, 1711 indicates that he
came to court voluntarily indentured to Thomas Sympson{Simpson} “for 3 years in consideration that the
said Simpson will pay the doctor for caring, having distemper(yaws) in which he, William, lanquished”.

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Baldwin, 1901, v.5,p.189; 2] St. Mary’s co., MD(wills), v.19,ps.362,363; 3]
Land Office patents, Charles Co., MD, bk.C,p.21; 4] Charles co., MD(probate), v.E,p.2; 5] 1790 MD. Census,
p.43;



21420-3 THOMAS JAMESON [Thomas], was born 1701, Charles co., MD., the son and first child of
Thomas and Mary (Doyne) Jameson(21405). He died April or May of 1759 in Charles co., MD. Mr. Jameson
married circa 1730, Charles co., MD. Frances (Boarman?).

Children:

(Born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21470 John, b.c. 1730; d. prior to 1758;

(2) 21471 Thomas, b.c 1732; d. 1786[3];

(3) 21472 Henry Joshua, b.c. 1734; m. Mary Queen?; d. 1807, England?

(4) 21473 William, b.c. 1737; m. 1/25/1759, Mary Martin? d. 10/4/1795[3];

(5) 21474 Eleanor, b.c. 1739;

(6) 21475 Elizabeth, b.c. 1742;

(7) 21476 unknown[3];

Notes:

Thomas Jameson Jr. rec’d from father’s will in 1733: “Hall’s Place”, “The Addition”, “Jarvis”, “Preston”, and
“Queen Mary”, or about 300 acres in all and the preceding going to son, Thomas’ children, John and Thomas,
upon Thomas’ Jr. death. He also gave to Frances Jameson and also 25 shillings to each of her children for 1
year’s schooling.*(8) Mr. Jameson’s will was probated June 15, 1759, Charles co., MD. On June 10,
1755[3a], Mr. Jameson requests for a “rebound” of Hall’s Place and part of George’s Rest which his father,
Thomas Sr. purchased from Thomas Mudd of Charles co., MD, March 2, 1710[4].

His will was dated September 9, 1758 and proved June 15, 1759. He mentions sons, Thomas, Henry Joshua,
and William Jameson in which he leaves his land to-Hall’s Place and The Addition; wife, Frances, daughters,
Eleanor and Elizabeth; executors: Henry Joshua Jameson, Frances Jameson.

- Thomas III was bequeathed Hall’s Place and the Addition consisting of 150 acres plus. He left this to his
brother, William Jameson, in 1786. He bequeathed to brother, Henry Joshua Jameson, 150 acres of Hall’s
Place, along with parts of Jarvis and the Addition, lands which were equally divided by their father[3b].

- William died 10/4/1795 leaving to his only surviving brother the legacy of England in the coal mines and
landed estates there[3].

- Henry Joshua was the legitimate heir through Thomas II and Thomas I. In a disposition by Ann Burch, age
78[3c], states she’s known Henry from birth and he is the only surviving male son of Thomas and Frances
Jameson. She mentions also that Henry sailed to England to claim these lands and that he died there. William
Queen, age 70, *(9) states also that he knew Henry from infancy, knew him as the surviving heir, and had
sailed in 1758 to England to obtain the estates there. Henry J. Jameson in his disposition of 1796 names his
friend, Francis Newman, attorney at law to obtain the estates in Lancashire and the coal mines in Wigan,
Lancashire county, England. The lands were leased to John Hayes by Thomas Jameson I. Mr. Jameson d. in
1807, leaving sisters only and Hall’s Place which was deeded to Raphael Jameson, son of Benjamin, by his
siter’s Eleanor and Elizabeth for $1050.00[3d].



References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Baldwin, V.7,ps76,77; 2] Charles co., MD(wills) bk. A.D., #5,p.126;; 3] Toso
Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-17; (a) deeds, E #3,1755-6,p.28; (b) deeds, C, Z, #3(rec. 1/5/1784);
(c) deeds, Lib. I. B. #2,p.11, 6/1/1796; (d) deeds, I. B. #7,p.353, 5/18/1807; 4] Charles co., MD(deeds),
bk.C,#2,p.229;

21421-3 HENRY JOSHUA JAMESON [Thomas, ______], was born 1702, Charles co., MD. the son and
second child of Thomas and Mary (Doyne) Jameson(21405). He died in the latter part of 1733 in Charles co.,
MD. Mr. Jameson married in Charles co., MD. Elizabeth ________, who died prior to 1790, Charles co.,
MD.

Children:

(Born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21480 Richard, b.c. 1730; res. St. Georges Co., MD.;

(2) 21481 Henry Joshua, b. 1733; d. 8/30/1805{1815}; m. Elizabeth Pye?;*(10);

Notes:

Having died before his father, Henry’s two sons, Henry Joshua and Richard Jameson, rec’d their rightful
inheritance from their grandfather. Some of the estate personalty was passed on to the boys as well as 25
shillings each for one year’s schooling. This fairly well documents that they were quite young at the time and
probably the only two children Henry and Elizabeth Jameson gave life to. The will of Thomas Jameson also
provides support that Henry’s son, Henry Joshua Jameson, was born not in 1743 as the gravestone suggests,
but rather ten years earlier and just before his father’s death.

Mr. Jameson’s will was dated August 30, 1733 and probated November 6, 1733 in Charles county. He names
wife, Elizabeth, as executrix, and sons, Henry and Richard, who received the plantation which consisted of
parts of Hall’s Lott and Hall’s Place. Witnesses were: Alexander Adair{Adear}, Marsham Queen, and John
Boone. Mr. Jameson was mentioned in the will of Anne Jameson February 3, 1724.

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Baldwin, V.5,p.189; V.7,ps.45,76,77; v.67,p.164; 2] Charles co., MD(wills),
bk.20,p820; 3] Names In Stone, Jacob M. Holdcraft, p.620(lists Henry’s gravestone date as 10/24/1815, age
72, bur. in a Catholic plot);

21422-3 MARY JAMESON [Thomas, ______], was born circa 1705, Charles co., MD. the daughter and
third child of Thomas and Mary (Doyne) Jameson(21405). Miss Jameson married about 1728/9, Charles co.,
MD., Marsham Queen, who died in 1771 Charles co., MD, and was the son of Samuel and Katherine
(Marsham) Queen. They had eleven children.

Children:[4]



(Born Charles Co., MD.)

(1) Richard, b.c. 1729; m. Mary _____; d. 1794[4]

(2) William Joseph(?), b.c. 1730; d. 1798

(3) Samuel, b.c. 1732; m. Mary Ann Boarman; d. 1758;

(4) Mary, b.c. 1733; d. 1814, Charles co., MD.;

(5) Anne, m. Thomas Semmes;[4]

(6) Catherine, m. Joseph Bowling[4];

(7) Margaret, d. 1814, Charles co., MD;

(8) Clementine, d. 1826[4];

(9) Francis, m. Ann Boarman[4]; d. 1805, Prince George’s Co., MD;

(10) Elizabeth, d. 1814, Charles co., MD[4];

(11) Sarah, d. 1818, Charles co., MD[4];

Notes:

Mr. and Mrs. Queen resided in Charles co., MD. Marsham was co-executor of his father-in-law’s will, dated
November 17, 1733, and probated April 6, 1734. Each of their children received some personalty from
Thomas Jameson. Mr. Queen was a witness to Henry Joshua Jameson’s will dated August 30, 1733 and
probated November 6 of that year. Mr. Queen was a private during the Revolutionary War and issued his
pension March 13, 1832 #106, West shore of Charles co., MD. during his life, half yearly, half pay.

The Queen ancestry dates to Samuel Queen who emigrated to Maryland circa 1685. He died in St. Mary’s
County, Md. In 1711. He married Katherine Marsham a daughter of Richard. Their children were: Samuel, d.
1734; m. Sarah Edelin; Marsham; William; Katherine; and Margaret. His son, Marsham Queen married Mary
Jameson about 1730. Richard Queen (1) married and his son, Charles Jenningham Queen had two children,
Ellen and Henry Queen. The Marsham’s were founded by Richard Marsham who came to the colonies in
1658. He died in Prince George co., Md. In 1713. He married, first, Katherine Brent, and second, Ann
Calvert, dau. Of Gov. Leonard Calvert. They had two children: Sarah, who married 1) Basil Waring, 2)
William Barton, and 3) Rev. James Haddock; and Katherine, m1) Baker Brooke, and 2) Samuel Queen,
above.

Mr. Queen made his will August 8, 1771 and probated October 28, 1771. He provides for his daughters use of
the house and land as long as they remain single. To son, William Queen, all the land his father owned in
Charles co., incld. Bolling Reserve, Boarmans Manner, and Muds Deed (from Thomas Jameson); to son
Richard Queen, 150 acres in Prince William co., part of Bells inclosure; to daughter Mary Queen, one Negro
woman, Negro boy, and the case of “drares” and a looking glass; to daughter Margret Queen, one Negro
woman, and one Negro boy; to daughter Clementana, Negro woman and boy; to daughter Eliz Queen Negro
woman and boy; to son Samuel Queen, 1000 £ of tobacco; to daughter Ann Simms, Negro girl; to daughter
Catherine Bowling Negro woman; to son Frances Queen, remainder of Bells Inclosure, Negro man and girl;
to daughter Sarah Queen, Negro man and girl; remainder of furniture, stock, etc. equally divided between
William Queen, Mary Queen, Clementana Queen, Frances Queen, Eliz Queen and Sarah Queen; son William



Queen, executor; witnesses: Paul Parker, William Boarman Jr., John Jameson.

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Jane Baldwin, 1901, v.7,ps.45,77; vol.38,ps. 448,449; 2] Colonial Families of
the United States of America, MacKenzie, V.4,p.441; 3] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaugh, 1967,
V.2,p.383; 4] Jameson Genealogy, Elizabeth F. Randolph & Patricia A. Clifton, 1986, ps. 1-21;

21423-3 MARTHA JAMESON [Thomas, Unknown], was born circa 1707, Charles co., MD., the daughter
of Thomas and Mary (Doyne) Jameson (21405). She married circa 1730, Charles co., MD., Luke Matthews.
They resided in Charles co., MD.

Children:[1]

(Born Charles co., MD.)

(1) Jesse, b.c. 1731; m. Margaret Pye; d. 1775;

(2) Mary, b.c. 1733; m. Mr. Shirburn;

(3) Jane, b.c. 1734;

Notes:

Margaret Pye was the daughter of Edward and Sarah Edelen Pye. Jesse Matthews will was probated January
30, 1775, Charles co., MD. Mr. Matthews will was dated January 3, 1733/4, and proved November 6, 1733.
In it he mentions son, Jesse, one half of “The Addition” and one half the “Cocksetts”; to Martha he gave a
part of “Matthew’s Purchase” and one half of the personal estate; the other half divided equally between
daughters, Mary and Jane, and an unborn child; to children of Joseph Matthews, William & Ignatious, a part
of Matthew’s Purchase. Witnesses: Elizabeth Jameson, Marsham Queen, Robert Cooper;

References:

1] Maryland Calandar of Wills, Jane Baldwin, 1968, v.7,ps.45,46; 2] Jameson Genealogy, Elizabeth F.
Randolph & Patricia A. Clifton, 1986, ps. 1-21;

21424-3 BENJAMIN JAMESON [Thomas, ______], *(11) was born around 1709, Charles co., MD. the son
and fifth child of Thomas and Mary(Doyne) Jameson(21405). He married circa 1730, Sarah Pye, born 1710,
who died April 9, 1795, Charles co., MD[5c].

Children:

(Born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21500 Benjamin, b.c. 1733; m. Sarah Queen;



and others?

Notes:

Mr. Jameson was listed in his father’s will, having received parts of Halls Lot, Halls Place, Jarvis, and the
Addition, which lay between the dwelling house, Spring branch, and land formerly given to son Henry
Joshua Jameson(21421). On December 15, 1753, Marsham Queen sold to Benjamin Jameson a tract called
Hall’s Lott for 5 shillings.

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Jane Baldwin, 1901, V.7,ps.76,77; 2] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough,
1915, V.1,p.311; 3] 1790 MD Census, p.51; 4] IGI Marriage Index, 1993 Edition; 5] Toso Document, by Mrs.
Donald Toso, ps. 1-17: (a) deed bk. A 1/2, p. 144; (b) (will) Vol. 11,p.267; (c) Bryantown Church Records;

21426-3 JOSEPH JAMESON [Thomas, Unknown], was born circa 1714, Charles co., MD., the son of
Thomas and Mary (Doyne) Jameson (21405). He died in January of 1781, Charles co., MD. Mr. Jameson
married circa 1735/36, Charles co., MD., Ann ________.

They resided in Charles co., MD.

Children:

(Born Bryan Town Hundred, Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21510 John, b.c. 1735/6;

(2) 21511 Mary, b.c. 1737/8; m. Mr. Smallwood;

(3) 21512 Margaret, b.c. 1739/40; m. Mr. Swann;

(4) 21513 Benjamin, b.c. 1740/41;

(5) 21514 Leonard, b.c. 1742/43;

(6) 21515 Henry, b.c. 1744/45;

(7) 21516 Elizabeth, b.c. 1746/47;

(8) 21517 Ann, b.c. 1747/48;

(9) 21518 Monachie, b.c. 1750/51;

(10) 21519 Martha, b.c. 1752/53;

(11) 21520 Henrietta, b.c. 1755/56;

Notes:

Joseph Jameson was residing in Bryan Town Hundred in Charles county between 1775-1778[1]. He received



from his share of his father’s will, Hall’s Lot and Indian Fields on both sides of Mill Run, Hall’s Place, The
Addition, and Jarvis, “being of the manor contents which lieth between Mill Run and dwelling house, Spring
Run. On August 26, 1767, he sold part of Hall’s Lot to Edward Edelin[3a]. In a 1755 disposition he claims
his father was Thomas Jameson[3b] and that he was then 64 years of age in a 1777 disposition[3c]. In the
following year he and his family removed to Prince George’s County where he took the Oath of Allegiance.

His will was dated March 26, 1774 and proved February 6, 1781[2,3] in Charles county. He mentions son
John, leaving the plantation, daughters Mary Smallwood, Margaret Swann, Elizabeth Jameson, Ann Jameson,
Martha Jameson, and Henrietta Jameson; sons-Benjamin, Leonard, Henry, and Monachie; wife, Ann
Jameson. Witnesses were Ignatious Boarman, William Jameson, and William McPherson.

References:

1] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough, 1915, V.1,p.311; v.2,p.284; 2] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Jane
Baldwin, 1901, v.7., ps. 76,77; 3] Toso Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-17; (a) deeds O,#3,1765-
67,p.251; (b) deeds, #49, E #3, 1755-6,p.213; (c) deeds, Liber 67 Y,#3,1777-80,ps.7-9; 4] Jameson
Genealogy, Elizabeth F. Randolph & Patricia A. Clifton, 1986, ps. 1-21;

21427-3 ANNE JAMESON [Thomas, unknown], was born circa 1716, Charles co., MD., the daughter of
Thomas and Mary (Doyne) Jameson (21405). She married circa 1736, Charles co., MD., Ignatious Spalding.

Children:

(Born Charles co., MD.)

(1) Henry, b.c. 1737;

(2) Mary, b.c. 1739;

References:

1] Jameson Genealogy, Elizabeth F. Randolph & Patricia A. Clifton, 1986, ps. 1-21;

21480-4 RICHARD JAMESON [Henry, Thomas, ______], was born circa 1733, Bryan Town Hundred,
Charles co., Md. the son and first child of Henry and Elizabeth Jameson(21421). Resided in Prince Georges
Co., MD?

Children:

(All born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21620

(2) 21621

(3) 21622



Notes:

Mr. Jameson resided for a time in Bryan Town Hundred, Charles co., before removing and settling in Prince
Georges County, MD. He was there during March of 1778 when he took an Oath of Fidelity in court. He was
listed as an heir under his grandfather, Thomas Jameson’s, will in 1734 having received portions of Halls Lott
and Halls Place with his brother, Henry Jameson. Mr. Jameson was also recorded under “The Worshipful
John Archer‘s Returns” for St. Georges county, MD. Others upon this list were Alexander Jameson, John
Jameson, and John Jameson, farmer.

References:

1] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Baldwin, 1901, V.7,ps.45,77; 2] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough,
1915, V.2,p.259;

21481-4 HENRY JOSHUA JAMESON [Henry, Thomas, ______], was born around circa 1733, Charles co.,
MD. the son and second child of Henry and Elizabeth Jameson(21421). He died October 24, 1815, Frederick
county, Maryland. Mr. Jameson married first, circa 1753-1760, Charles co., MD., ______ ________. Mr.
Jameson married second, Mrs. Elizabeth (Pye) Queen, the daughter of Edward Pye. Mr. Jameson married a
second time, but the spouse is unknown.

Children:

((1-5) b. Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21600 Benedict, b. 1760; d. 1804; m. 3/13/1796, Margaret A. Boone;

(2) 21601 Leonard, b. 10/13/1762; d. 11/21/1821; m.c. 1790s, Mary Smith;

----------

(3) 21602 Oswald, b. 1765; d. 1830; m. 1/8/1805, Teresa Boone;

(4) 21603 Francis, b.c. 1767; m. 12/25/1790, Ann Thompson;

(5) 21604 Catherine Teresa, b. 1770; m. 1790, Joseph Smith;

(6) 21605 Ignatious Henry, b.c. 1773; m.1) 3/28/1796, Lucy Luckett; m.2) 3/6/1807, Catherine Fenwick;

(7) 21606 Baker S., b. 1775; d. 8/26/1837; m. Louisa Mudd;

(8) 21607 xx Samuel P(ye), b. 3/27/1780; d. 6/23/1831; m. 11/3/1807, Priscilla Claggett Belt;

Notes:

Mr. Jameson was a farmer. He received from his father portions of Halls Lott and Halls Place which came
originally from his grandfather, Thomas Jameson. These lands divided between himself and brother, Richard,
were passed to him in 1754 when he turned 21. However, it appears that Henry in 1774 had purchased a
portion of the “Merryland Tract”, 575 acres, and may have removed there some time in that year(see next
paragraph for more details). Yet the 1790 Maryland census shows him to be in Bryan Town Hundred in



Charles co., and in 1800 in Urbana, Frederick county. Because of this discrepancy it is difficult to determine
whether Baker, Ignatius, and Samuel were born in either Charles county or Frederick county.

Mr. Jameson’s death provides another difficulty as well. His gravestone lists October 24, 1815, age 72.
Subtracting the age, the year of birth is 1743. Yet, Mr. Jameson could not have been born then if his father
had died in 1734. Either the stone was mistakenly carved wrong, or Mr. Jameson was actually 82 years of
age, instead, or Henry was born in 1743, making him some other man’s son. The will of Henry Joshua states
a son Henry, 1733 & probated 1734. Too, Thomas Jameson lists grandsons, Henry and Richard, heirs to
Henry Jameson of Charles co., MD. Henry is also listed in the 1800 census. *(12) This seems to confirm that
an error in the gravestone engraving resulted.

In the 1790 census, Henry’s son, Benedict, is in Frederick co., MD, but he appears to be the only one to have
settled there at that time. It isn’t until the 1800 census that Henry and some of his other children, Ignatius,
Leonard, and Oswald seem finally settled in Frederick county. It would seem that while Henry purchased land
in the “Merryland Tract” or Frederick county, he had not intended to move there until later, yet providing
some incentive for his son, Benedict, to move north earlier, and possibly so to “prepare the way”, perhaps.
The land in question lay along the Frederick and Knoxville road, occupying 5,000 acres (two years later it
was increased to 6300 acres) granted by Governor Benedict Leonard Calvert to Capt. John Colvill,
November 5, 1731. When Covill died, his son, Thomas, inherited the estate, and upon his death, his son,
Francis Colvill became the owner and executor of the grant. Residing in Virginia, Colvill, along with George
Washington and John West Jr. administered the tract of land. It remained intact until 1774 when Henry
Jameson purchased the 575 acres in the “Merryland Tract”. In subsequent years the area was settled by
English speaking people from the eastern counties of Maryland, Virginia, and Great Britain.

Some Family History:

Alexius Boone, d. 10/13/1821, Frederick co., MD.; m. 1/8/1775, Prince George co., MD., Mary Smith,
daughter of Capt. John and Elizabeth (Fenwick) Smith.

(1) Margaret Ann, d. 1837; m. 3/13/1796, Benedict Jameson(21601);

(2) Teresa, b. 1787; d. 1837; m. 1/8/1805, Oswald Jameson(21602); m. Tobias Belt;

(3) Benedict, d. 1878; m. Sarah (Belt) Schroder, d. 1872{1869};

(4) Robert, m. Catherine F. Queen, dau. of Richard Queen(see Marsham and Mary (Jameson) Queen(21422);

(5) Mary Cecelia;

(6) Alexius, d. 10/10/1834; m. Naomi Cloud;

(7) Harriet;

(8) Marcellina;

(9) Charles Lewis;

(10) Caroline Jane, m. Richard Cromwell;

Notes:

The Smiths had two children:



Mary Smith

Leonard Smith, b. 3/29/1794; d. 7/2/1845; m. Elizabeth Jameson(21700), dau. of Leonard Jameson, his 1st

cousin.

The Boones moved to Frederick county from Prince Georges county between 1810 to 1820; on 10/17/1820,
Alexius Boone deeded to sons-in-law, Oswald Jameson and Tobias Belt, for $300.00 25 slaves, the crops,
animals, and lot; the original land Boone purchased came from Benedict Jameson.

See Samuel Jameson 21607 for BELT history.

- Francis Jameson, Democrat-Republican party, voted in official poll of Presidential Election in Frederick
county, MD., November 12, 1796. Voted either for John Tyler(Federalist) or George Murdock(Democrat-
Republican), most likely[10].

References:

1] History of Frederick co., MD., TJC Williams, 1910, V.1,p1215; 2] Names In Stone, Jacob Holdcraft, 1962,
V.1, ps.161,162,620; 3] Maryland Calendar of Wills, Baldwin, 1901, V.7,ps.45,77; 4] 1790 MD Census, p.51;
5] 1800 MD Census, roll 10,p.102(Frederick co., MD-00111-00101); 6] Frederick co., MD(deeds),
bk.33,p.343,344(lot divisions); bk. JS11,p.600; 7] Maryland Historical Magazine, V.67,p.164; 8] Fredericks
co., MD(wills), bk.1,p.621(Sarah Belt Boone), 11/28/1860; 9] Frederick co., MD(probate), bk.1,p632; 10]
Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough, 1915, V.1,p.290,100;

21500-4 BENJAMIN JAMISON [Benjamin, Thomas], was born circa 1733, Charles co., MD., the son of
Benjamin and Sarah (Pye) Jamison (21424). He married circa 1758, Mattawoman, Charles co., MD. to Sarah
Queen and they resided in Mattawoman, Charles co., MD.

Children:

(Born Mattawoman, Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21640 Walter, b.c. 1760[1]

(2) 21641 Sarah, b. 5/27/1763; m. Joseph Boarman; d. 1823;[1]

(3) 21642 Jessie, b.c. 1764;[2]

(4) 21643 Harriet, b.c. 1766; d. 1821[1]

(5) 21644 Maria, b.c. 1768; d. 9/13/1837;[1]

(6) 21645 George, b.c. 1770; d. 1821;[1]

(7) 21646 Catherine, b.c. 1772; m. 1794, John Francis Gardiner;[2,7]

(8) 21647 Samuel, b.c. 1774; m. 1/19/1795, Jane Boarman;[2]

(9) 21648 Raphael, b.c. 1776; m. Jane ______; d. 1822;[1]



(10) 21649 Thomas, b.c. 1777; m. 2/15/1798, Ann Gardiner;[1]

(11) 21650 Nancy, b.c. 1779; d. 1821;[1]

Notes:

Little is known of this side of the family other than the meager information that some records have provided.
The listing of the children may even be incorrect, though the data from the source, Maryland Historical
Magazine shows Sarah Jameson, widow, b. 1710, d. 1795, *(13) and lists the following children: Thomas,
Nancy, Harriet, George, Raphael, Sally, and Maria. The balance comes with some trepedation on my part
from the Bucy file, a home grown family tree with mixed lineages.

Mr. Jameson was listed in the 1775-1778 census for Charles county, residing at Bryan Town Hundred along
with James and Joseph Jameson. The 1783 County assessment shows Benjamin Jameson having 620 acres,
parts of “Timberwell”, “Boarman’s Manor”, and “Queen Mary”, the latter he purchased from brother,
Henry[5], and the former heired to sons Samuel, Thomas, and Raphael.

Is this the Jameson who died in 1787 and whose will was probated September 24, 1787, Charles co., MD? In
the will he bequeaths to his children after his wife’s death all estate, real and personal, “first reserving to
William Queen all land his father bought of my father”[8]. He names the following people: wife, Sarah;
children-Walter, Samuel, Thomas, Raphael, Jesse, Catherine, Teresa, Sarah. In one comment Benjamin states
according to Toso, “To son Walter he left a clock he heired from estate of his uncle, Joseph Jameson, and a
mahogany desk”. Was this Bernjamin’s uncle or Walter’s? Inventory of the estate was taken April 8, 1788
which consisted of 36 slaves. His son, Jesse, became the guardian of his brother, Walter December 1,
1788[8], and his daughter, Sarah, was appointed the ward of her mother, Sarah at the same time.

His wife was listed in the 1790 Census for Maryland showing 1 male over 16, 3 females, and 26 slaves. She
left a will[5b] March 13, 1792, proved April 6, 1795 leaving children Walter, Samuel, Thomas, Raphael,
Jesse, Elizabeth, Sarah Boarman, and Leonard.

References:

1] Maryland Historical Magazine, V.67,p.68; 2] The Bucy File, Robert Anderson, Frederick, MD; 3]
Maryland Marriages, 1634-1777, Barnes, GPC, 1975, vols.1 & 2; 4] 1790 MD Census, p.51(Benjamin,
Walter); 5] 1800 MD Census, roll 10,p.89(Benjamin,00101-00000); roll 10,p.79(Jessee-10010-10010);
roll10,p.74(Raphael-00010-50010); roll10,p.75(Thomas-00010-01010,Samuel-10010-02010);
roll10,p.102(Walter-20110-42010); 6] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough, 1915, V.1,p.311; 7] IGI Birth
& Marriage Indexes, 1993 Edition-recs. of Mattawoman Roman Catholic Church; 8] Toso Document, by
Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-17; (a) deed bk. A 1/2, p. 144; (b) (will) Vol. 11,p.267; (c) Bryantown Church
Records;

21600-5 BENEDICT JAMISON [Henry, Henry, Thomas, _____], was born 1760, Charles co., MD., the son
and first child of Henry and Elizabeth (Pye) Jamison(21481). He died 1804, Frederick co., MD. Mr. Jamison
married March 13{12}, 1796, Prince Georges co., MD., to Margaret Ann Boone, who died 1837, Frederick
co., MD., the daughter of Alexis and Mary (Smith) Boone.

Children:

(All born in Frederick co., MD.)



(1) 21700 Henry M., b. 1/11/1797; d. 7/23/1856; m.1) 1/10/1824, Miss Exile Barrett{Berrett}; m.2)
8/22/1837, Miss Mary Amanda Holmes;

(2) 21701 Mary, m. Joseph West;

(3) 21702 Alexis, d. young?

(4) 21703 son,

(5) 21704 daughter,

Notes:

Mr. Jameson, born in Charles co., MD., seems to have settled at an early time in Frederick co., MD, possibly
as early as the 1780s to help oversee some of his father’s earlier properties acquired back in 1774. He was a
Colonel in the militia provides a death as March 23, 1804, age 44 years. In 1793 & 1794, Benedict Jameson
was a member of the House of Delegates from Frederick county.

Mrs. Jamison married after Benedict’s death, Tobias Belt on April 15, 1811, in Frederick co., MD., the son of
Jeremiah and Ann (West) Belt. Alexius Boone on October 17, 1820, deeded to his son-in-laws, Oswald
Jamison, and Tobias Belt, for the sum of $3000.00 25 slaves, “...along with the wheat, rye and corn, now on
the lot I live on” with his stock of horses, cattle, hogs, sheets, household and kitchen furniture, wagons, carts,
and miscellaneous farming utilities which “I purchased at the sale of Benedict Jamison’s personal Estate...”.
Mr. T. Belt was evidently an influencial man in his time. He was a friend of Governor Thomas Sim Lee and
like the Governor, instrumental in the erection of St. Mary’s Church in Petersville, MD. While Lee gave a
$1000.00, Belt gave an acre of land. Belt was related to the Lees through marriage(see accompanying
diagram). Mr. Belt devised to his friend John Lee, Esquire, the right to one acre on which St. Mary’s Church
was built near Petersville. He also deeded six additional lots located in Georgetown which were bequeathed
to him through the executors of Thomas S. Lee, Sr., deceased. Mr. Belt’s will was dated February 9, 1828 and
probated April 1828, Frederick co., MD.

References:

1] History of Frederick co., MD., TJC Williams, 1910, V.1,ps.127,128, 333,600; 2] Maryland Historical
Magazine, V.67,p.186; 3] Frederick co., MD.(wills) bk.1,p15; bk.CME #2,p.252(Margaret); HS #3,p.600
(Tobias Belt); 4] 1790 MD Census, p.66(3/1/3-27slaves); 5] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough, 1915,
V.1,p.100,127 (marriage date); 6] 1800 MD Census, roll 10, p.134 (10010-10100); 7] Frederick co.,
MD(deeds), bk. JS #11,p.600(Boone to Jamison & Belt); 8] Maryland Revolutionary Records, p.123(a:); 9]
Charles co., Md(wills), bk. AH #9,p.549-551(Smith, dated 8/29/1788-also mentions father, and other
relationships)(a:); 10] Charles co., MD(deeds), bk. N #4,p.150,151(indenture of Mary Smith and Joshua
Mudd, 9/27/1793(bequeathed to Charles, son of Benj. Smith after the death of Mary Smith, his
mother(Charles’), now Mary Jenkins)(a:); 11] IGI Marriage Index, 1993 Edition;

21601-5 LEONARD JAMISON [Henry, Henry, Thomas, _____], was born October 13, 1762, Charles co.,
MD., the son and second child of Henry and Elizabeth (Pye) Jamison(21481). He died November 21, 1821
Charlestown, Jefferson co., WV. Mr. Jamison married November 18, 1790, Frederick co., MD. Mary Smith,
born 1766, MD., died August 15, 1834, Martinsburg, Berkeley co., WV. the daughter of Leonard and
Elizabeth (Neale) Smith.



Children:

(All born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 21712 Elizabeth, b. 12/19/1795; d. 11/26/1875; m. Leonard Smith;

(2) 21713 Jane, b. 1797; d. 1876; m. 5/26/1825, Patrick Tormey;

(3) 21714 John, b. 1799; m. 6/16/1818, Mary Ann Queen;

(4) 21715 Catherine, b. 2/1800; d. 9/18/1869;

(5) 21716 Francis B., a priest in 1833;

Notes:

Mr. Jameson’s will was dated 9/11/1821, Frederick co., MD., and probated ten days later. Mentioned was:
wife, Mary, co-executor, dau. Jane, son, Francis, dau. Catherine, son John as executor, and dau, Elizabeth
Smith, witnesses were John and Samuel Wenkle, and Jonathan Kearsley. Mrs. Jameson’s will was dated
8/3/1834, executor, son, John; witnesses were John McCaffrey, David Whalen, and Jacob Gillenger; the
estate was divided equally in 1/5ths for each of her children.

Mr. Jameson had removed to nearby Charlestown, WV. a few months before he died. He voted for George
Murdock, a Democrat, in the official polls of Presidential Elections on November 9, 1796 in Frederick co.,
MD

- Mr. Francis B. Jameson was a catholic priest and President of the Mount Saint Mary’s College in
Emmitsburg, Frederick co., MD. between 1833-34.

References:

1] History of Frederick co., MD., 1910, Williams, p.121,523; 2] Frederick Harald, newspaper, #183, #1052;
3] Republican Gazette, newspaper, #455, death notices; 4] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, p.620; 5] Charlestown,
Jefferson co., WV(wills), bk.3,p.313; 6] Berkeley co., MD(wills), bk.1,p.616; 7] Maryland Marriages, 1778-
1800, Barnes, 1975; 8] 1790 MD Census, p.51; 9] 1800 MD Census, roll 10,p.89; 10] Maryland Historical
Magazine, V.67,p.164(gives birth & death dates of Leonard Jameson); 11] Maryland Records, Gaius
Brumbaough, 1915, V.1,p.286;

21602-5 OSWALD JAMISON [Henry, Henry, Thomas, _____], was born 1765, Charles co., MD., the son
and third child of Henry and Elizabeth (Pye) Jamison (21481). He died November 20, 1830 Frederick co.,
MD. Mr. Jamison married January 8, 1805, Frederick co., MD., Teresa Boone, b. 1785, died April 10, 1837,
Frederick co., MD., the daughter of Alexis and Mary (Smith) Boone.

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 21718 Alexis Boone, b. 1810; d. 9/13/1822;



and others??

Notes:

Mr. Jameson was an attorney in Frederick co., Maryland. After Mr. Jameson’s death, Teresa Boone Jameson
married Tobias Belt, widower of Margaret A. Boone Jameson, and son of Jeremiah and Priscilla Ellen Gantt
Belt. Mr. Jameson left his estate to his wife. His land bounded along side his father-in-law’s, Alexis Boone.

References:

1] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, p.618,619; 2] Political Examiner(newspaper), Frederick co., MD., 4/12/1837,
death notice; 3] 1820 MD Census; 4] Notes from the letter of Mrs. Frances X. Flaherty, 4/18/1985;

21604-5 CATHERINE TERESA JAMISON [Henry, Henry, Thomas, _____], was born 1770, Charles co.,
MD., the daughter and fourth child of Henry and Elizabeth (Pye) Jamison (21481). Miss Jamison married
May 2, 1790, Frederick co., MD., Joseph Smith, d.c 1809, the son of Leonard and Elizabeth (Neale) Smith.

Children:

(All born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) Mary, b. 1799; d. 1871;

(2) Henrietta

Notes:

Mrs. Smith belonged to the Carmelite Sr. Slanislaus of the Infant Jesus; she entered the convent in 1816, and
passed her vows January 18, 1819 at Mt. Carmel, Charles co., MD.

From May 14 to June 23, 1808, Joseph Smith purchased lots 17 & 118 of the “Merryland Tract” which was
originally granted to John colvill on November 16, 1733. Mr. Smith divided these lands in sevenths to
Leonard Jameson, heirs of Benedict Jameson, Francis Jameson, Oswald Jameson, Ignatius Jameson, Baker
Jameson, and Catherine Jameson.

References:

1] Maryland Marriages, 1975, Barnes, V.2(1778-1800), GPC; 2] Records of the Order of Mt. Carmel; 3]
Frederick co., MD(deeds), bk.33,ps343,344(lot divs.); 4]

21605-5 IGNATIOUS HENRY JAMISON [Henry, Henry, Thomas, _____], was born circa 1773, Frederick
co., MD., the son and sixth child of Henry and Elizabeth (Pye) Jamison (21481). He married first, March 28,
1796, Frederick co., MD. Lucy Luckett, b.c. 1780, and died prior to 1807, Frederick co., MD. Mr. Jamison
married second, March 6{14}[2], 1807, Frederick co., MD. Catherine Fenwick, b.c. 1760, died August 10,
1825 *(14), Frederick co., Md., daughter of John Fenwick.



Children:

(All born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 21722 daughter, b.c. 1796-1800;

(2) 21723 daughter, b.c. 1798-1800;

(3) 21724 daughter, b.c. 1800-1800;

(4) 21725 John Ignatious, b. 1796;

and others??

Notes:

There is some question concerning I. H. Jameson and his birth. In the 1775-78 census for Charles county, his
name( spelt I. Henry Jeamson ) appears along with Thomas Jamison taken at Newport West Hundred[4].
Could Ignatius have been born prior to 1760? If so, he would have been at least 36 years of age with his first
wife, and over 47 years of age with his second. Or could there have been a second I. H. Jameson in Charles
county?

Mr. Jameson received from Joseph Smith, husband of his sister, Catherine Teresa Jameson, a seventh portion
of lots 17 & 18 of the Merryland Tract located in Frederick county.

References:

1] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, p.620; 2] Maryland Historical Magazine, v.67,p.191; 3] 1800 MD Census,
roll10,p134(00010-30100); 4] Maryland Records, Gaius Brumbaough, 1915, V.1,p.308; 5] Maryland
Marriages, v.2,1778-1800, 1975, Barnes; 6] Frederick co., MD(deeds), bk.33,p.343,344; 7] IGI Marriage
Index, 1993 Ed.;

21606-5 BAKER S. JAMISON [Henry, Henry, Thomas, _____], was born 1775{1785}, Frederick co., MD.,
the son and fifth child of Henry and Elizabeth (Pye) Jamison (21481). He died August 26, 1837, Frederick
co., MD. Mr. Jamison married Frederick co., MD., Louisa Mudd, born March 15, 1786, died May 15, 1825,
Frederick co., MD. the daughter of Joshua and Ann (Smith) Mudd. They resided in Frederick co., MD.

Children:

(All born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 21735 Mary Jane, b. 1815; d. 9/10/1869; m. 1844, John V. Baughman;

(2) 21736 Teresa, d. 5/16/1881;

(3) 21737 Susannah, d. 2/1894;

(4) 21738 Catherine

(5) 21739 Mary Ann, d. 9/10/1869;



Notes:

Resided on Carroll’s Manor, Frederick co., MD. According to his obituary, Mr. Jameson died at the age of 53,
making his date of birth 1785 and not 1775. On April 12, 1807, Governor Thomas Simms Lee to Baker
Jameson, lots Resurvey of Maryland and Fieldersea Manor.

References:

1] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, ps.619,620; 2] History of Frederick co., MD., 1910, Williams, p.252,697; 3]
The Times & Democratic Advocate, newspaper, 8/31/1837(death notices); 4] Frederick Directory & City
Guide & Business, V.1,1859-1860, Williams; 5] Frederick co., MD(deeds),v.WE32,p164;

21607-5 SAMUEL PYE JAMISON [Henry, Henry, Thomas, _____], was born March 27, 1780, Frederick
co., MD., the son and seventh child of Henry and Elizabeth (Pye) Jamison (21481). He died June 23, 1831
Allegany co., MD. Mr. Jamison married November 3, 1807, Frederick co., MD. Priscella Belt, born
November 9, 1789, Frederick co., MD., died March 27, 1836, Allegany co., MD., the daughter of Jeremiah
and Priscilla Ellen (Gantt) Belt. They resided in Frederick co., MD.

Children:

((1-11) born in Frederick co., MD.; (12-13) b. Allegany co., MD.)

(1) 21747 Priscill Ann, b. 9/6/1808; m. 2/12/1833, Athanasius Mudd;

(2) 21748 Richard Belt, b. 4/10/1810; m. 2/4/1833, Rosella Jamison;

(3) 21749 Jeremiah Belt, b. 1/29/1812;

(4) 21750 Elinor(Eleanor), b. 9/11/1813; m. Robert ______;

(5) 21751 Tobias J., b. 3/21/1815;

(6) 21752 Henry A., b. 10/19/1817;

(7) 21753 Louisa, b. 7/22/1819; m. F. A.;

(8) 21754 Mary Elizabeth, b. 9/16/1821;

(9) 21755 Edwin, b. 10/8/1823;

(10) 21756 Jane Frances, b. 2/22/1825; m. Mr. Davis;

(11) 21757 Samuel Ignatious, b. 7/26/1827; d.c. 1914;

(12) 21758 Josephine, b. 9/30/1829; m. Mr. Howard;

(13) 21759 Tobias Belt, b. 6/5/1831; d. 5/26/1907; m. 4/21/1857, Mary E. Cooksey;

Notes:



Mr. Jameson was a farmer and resided in Frederick co., MD. until after 1818 where he and Priscilla settled in
Blooming Rose, Allegany co., MD where they both died. Jameson raised tobacco and soon the family thrived
and grew. He purchased from Daniel Murray of Anne Arundel county, MD. on June 4, 1829, on the
“Blooming Rose Tract” Lot #6 for $875.00. In the following year he bought from Murray 128 acres of Lot
#5.

In his will, dated June 9, 1831, Samuel left his estate in the hands of his wife, Priscilla, along with the 15 or
so slaves needed for cultivating the tobacco and attending the needs of the family. He donated $50.00 for the
erection of the new church and bequeathed $100.00 to Rev. Marshall for some purpose already known from
previous business. Priscilla and son, Richard Jameson, were co-executors of the will probated June 30th of
the month. Witnesses of the will were Trueman West and Leonard Smith. In 1836 Athanasius Mudd, and
Richard B. Jameson were empowered to sell the property after Priscilla’s death. In 1837, son, Henry A.
Jameson, purchased the estate for $35.00. Mrs. Jamison wrote her will March 22, 1836. She mentions
bequeathing to Rev. Francis Marshall $50.00; mentions daugther, Priscilla Mudd, to provide for and support
for her daughters, Jane Frances Jamison and Josephine Jamison; her son, Richard B. Jamison, to support
younger sons, Samuel Jamison and Tobias Jamison. The will was probated May 10, 1836, executors, Richard
Jamison, and son-in-law, Athanasius Mudd. In the 1850 census, Tobias Belt Jamison was listed residing with
his brother, Richard, along with their brother, Jeremiah Jamison.

- Samuel Ignatius Jamison and Jeremiah Jamison were 2 of 6 petitioners in 1834, Blooming Rose, to find a
priest for the church.

Jeremiah Belt, son of Tobias Belt, d. 1819; will dated 2/15/1813; probated 1/11/1819; purchased lots in the
“Merryland Tract” 8,9, & 19, 158 acres, and later deeded to his son, Benedict Boone; he married one,
Priscilla Ellen Gantt, and two, Ann West, who died 9/26/1856, Frederick co., MD. Children......

(1) Priscilla Claggett, m. Samue. P. Jameson;

(2) Tobias, m. Margaret A. Boone Jameson;

(3) Sarah, m. Benedict Boone;

(4) Maria, m. Levin Boone; she d. in Blooming Rose, Allegany co. MD.

(5) Eleanor, m. Eramus West;

(6) Mary, m. Mr. Johnson; res. Washington co., MD.;

(7) Ann, m. James T. Morrison;

(8) Louisa, m. Mr. Prather;

(9) Charlotte, m. Lodovic Jones of Washington, D.C.; res. OH;

(10) Fedelia, m. William Townsend; res. Prince Georges co., MD;

(11) Catherine, m. Singleton Townsend; res. Pr. Georges co.,MD;

(12) Harriet, m. Brian Philpot;

Notes:



Captain Belt was married four times. Maria Belt Boone’s will bequeathed to her sister, Catherine Townsend
and her children, and also to Jane Frances Jamison, Josephine Jamison, Samuel Ignatius Jamison, and Tobias
Jamison. His will was dated February 15, 1813, and probated January 11, 1819, Frederick co., MD. He
resided previously in Prince Georges county, MD. He sold to Samuel Jamison of Frederick co., MD, his son-
in-law, March 2, 1818 for $300.00 two negro slaves.

References:

1] Mudd Family of the United States, Dr. Richard D. Mudd, 1982, V.1; 2] Frederick co., MD(deeds), JS
#6,p.164; 3] Family Bible Records, poss. of Mrs. Pauline Collins, Alton, IL(children listed: Jeremiah,
Eleanor, Tobias, Henry, Louisa, Mary, Edwin; 4] Garrett co., MD Historical Society, Charles Hoye article of
Samuel P. Jamison, Oakland, Mountain Democrat, 1936; 5] Orphans Court Records, Allegany co., MD.; 6]
Allegany co., MD(wills), bk.C,p.89; 7] Frederick co., MD(deeds), bk.6,p.164; 8] Fredericktown Herald,
newspaper, #118(death notice); 9] National Genealogical Society, Quarterly, V.58,#2, June, 1970, “National
Intelligencer, 1833”;

21641-5 SARAH JAMISON [Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, _______], was born May 27, 1763,
Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., the daughter of Benjamin and Sarah (Queen) Jamison (21500). She married
circa 1784, Charles co., MD., Joseph Boarman of Bryan town Hundred, Charles co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) Catherine M., b.c. 1785;

(2) Sarah E., b. 1790;

References:

1] 1790 MD Census, p.51; 2] 1800 MD Census; 3] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, 1993 Ed.;

21647-5 SAMUEL JAMISON [Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, _______], was born circa 1774,
Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., the son of Benjamin and Sarah (Queen) Jamison (21500). He married
January 19, 1795, Mattawoman, MD., Jane Boarman. They resided in Mattawoman, MD.

Children:

(Born in Mattawoman, Charles co., MD)

(1) 21770 Samuel, b.c. 1798; m. 3/20/1819{1816}, Amelia Johnson;

References:

1] 1790 MD Census, p.51; 2] 1800 MD Census; 3] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, 1993 Ed.;



21648-5 RAPHAEL JAMISON [Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, _______], was born circa 1776,
Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., the son of Benjamin and Sarah (Queen) Jamison (21500). He married in
Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., Jane ________. They resided in Charles co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Mattawoman, MD.)

(1) 21779 Catharine Corn, b. 5/20/1794; m. 3/9/1818, Hezekiah Langley;(Married in Mattawoman, MD.;

(2) 21780 Anna Maria, b. 2/22/1798;

References:

1] 1790 MD Census, p.51; 2] 1800 MD Census; 3] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD.,1993
Ed.;

21649-5 THOMAS JAMESON [Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, unknown], was born circa 1777, Charles
co., MD., the son of Benjamin and Sarah (Queen) Jameson (21500). He died intestate 1820, Charles co., MD.
Mr. Jameson married February 15, 1798, Charles co., MD., Ann Gardiner. They resided in Charles co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) 21790 Julia Ann,

(2) 21791 Rosetta, m. 1/19/1819, Richard L. Jenkins;

(3) 21792 Matilda, m. 4/7/1823, Thomas Mattingly;

(4) 21793 William, b.c. 1810; d. 1846; m. 1/26/1831, Eliza Gardiner;

Notes:

Mr. Jameson inherited from his father parts of Timberwell and Queen Mary. In 1811 He sold to James
Gardiner, a son of William Gardiner one third of a tract known as “Three Brothers”.

Thomas died intestate and Letters of Administration was granted to Richard L. Jenkins, his son-in-law.
Inventory was taken November 4, 1823 by James Boarman and Marsham Bowling. The particulars of the
estate indicated over 30 slaves and about 350 acreas of land.

References:

1] IGI Marriage Index, 1993 Ed.; 2] Toso Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-17;



21700-6 HENRY M. JAMISON [Benedict, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was born January 11, 1797,
Frederick co., MD., the son and first child of Benedict and Margaret (Boone) Jamison (21600). He died July
23, 1856, Frederick co., MD. Mr. Jamison married first, 1/10/1824, Frederick co., MD. Miss Exile
Berrett{Barrett}, born 1804, Frederick co., MD. and died October 1, 1832, Frederick co., MD. He later
married second, August 22, 1837, Frederick co., MD., Miss Mary Amanda Holmes.

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 21800 Benedict, b.c. 1826;

(2) 21801

(3) 21802

----------

(4) 21803

(5) 21804

Notes:

Mr. Jamison and Miss Barrett were married by Rev. John McElroy in Fredericktown, MD. Mr. Jamison was
a public spirited-minded person of some reputation and wit. He was a hoseman of the Independent Hose
Company February 19, 1831 and was also singularly attentive as a lawyer. Mrs. Jamison died of a “prevailing
disease” at age 28 years leaving “her affectionate husband and three infant children”. She was a member of
the Catholic church and is buried at the cemetery there. Mr. Jamison on a Thursday evening at City Hall
8/1832 “by delegates appointed from each ward, which met for the purpose of taking into consideration the
appointing of a Board of Health. Three persons were appointed: Henry M. Jamison from Ward 4”. Mr.
Jamison married at Saint Thomas’ Manor, Charles co., MD. to Miss Mary A. Holmes, by Rev. Thomas Lilly,
S.J.

Mr. Jamison’s mother, Margaret Boone Jamison, in her will of December 30, 1830 and probated May 9,
1837, Frederick co., MD. states, “...Henry and Mary Jamison have minor children...” and names only her
grandson, Benedict, who received one extra share of her estate “in consideration of his deafness”. Mr.
Jameson resided for some time in Williamsport, Washington co., MD.

References:

1] 1790 MD Census, p.66; 2] Fredericktown Herald, newspaper,(marriage notice of Henry & Exile),
1/10/1824; 2/19/1831; #464(10/6/1832-Exile’s death notice); 3] The Weekly Times, Frederick co., MD.
newspaper, 8/23/1832; 4] The Times and Democratic Advocate, 8/31/1837(marriage notice-2nd); 5]
Frederick co., MD(wills), bk.CME #2,p.252(Margaret Jamison’s will); 6] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, 1915,
p.620;



21701-6 MARY JAMISON [Benedict, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ________], was born circa 1799, Frederick
co., MD., the daughter of Benedict and Margaret A. (Boone) Jamison (21600). She married Joseph West.

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) Robert, b. 9/2/1826;

(2) Horace Alexius, b.c. 1830;

(3) Joseph, b.c. 1832;

(4) Eugene, b.c. 1834;

(5) Mary Elizabeth, b.c. 1836;

References:

1] IGI Birth Indexes, 1993 Ed.;

21712-6 ELIZABETH JAMISON [Leonard, Henry, Henry, Thomas ______], was born December 19, 1795,
Frederick co., MD., the daughter and first child of Leonard and Mary (Smith) Jamison(21601). She died
November 26, 1875, Frederick co., MD. Miss Jamison married Leonard Smith, born March 29, 1794,
Frederick co., MD, died July 2, 1849, Frederick co., MD., the son of John and Elizabeth (Fenwick) Smith.

Children:

(All born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) Leonard

(2) Catherine

(3) Charles

(4) Francis

(5) Joseph

(6) Edward

(7) Mary

Notes:

Mrs. Smith was listed in her father’s will, dated September 11, 1821 and probated November 20, 1821 in
Jefferson co., WV. She along with sister, Jane, and brothers, John and Francis received the residue of the
estate. When her mother died she received one fifth of the residue of the real and personal estate.



Mr. Smith was a son of Capt. John and Elizabeth Fenwick Smith of Frederick co., MD. The Smiths and
Jamisons intermarried considerably from their origins in Charles and Prince George cos. into Frederick co.
While it is uncertai as to Capt. John Smith’s lineage, in all probability he is related to Benjamin Smith, whose
line is detailed in the above entitled CHARTS DISPLAYING SOME OF THE ENTANGLED
RELATIONSHIPS IN THIS FAMILY. Interestingly enough, his wife, Elizabeth Jamison, was a daughter of
Mary Smith, whose great uncle was Benjamin Smith.

References:

1] History of Frederick co., MD., T.J.C. Williams, 1910, p.1215; 2] Charlestown, Jefferson co., WV(wills),
bk.3,p.313; 3] Frederick co., MD(wills), CME #1,p.616;

21713-6 JANE JAMISON [Leonard, Henry, Henry, Thomas ______], was born 1797, Frederick co., MD.,
the daughter and second child of Leonard and Mary (Smith) Jamison(21601). She died 1876, Frederick co.,
MD. Miss Jamison married circa 1829, Frederick co., MD. to Patrick Tormey.

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) Leonard Jameson, b. 1/26/1830; d. 7/23/1883; m. 11/21/1860, Ellen Mary Jenkins; son-Alfred Jenkins
Tormey.

Notes:

Miss Jenkins was born December 28, 1838, Frederick co., MD, and died February 8, 1923. Jane Jamison was
in her father’s and later her mother’s will. In the former she received $900.00, one horse saddle and bridle, a
bureau, bed, and a choice of furniture. Like Elizabeth, her sister, she received one fourth of the residue of her
father’s estate as well. Under her mother’s will she also received one fifth of the personal and real estate.

Mr. Patrick Tormey was a merchant in Frederick, MD.

References:

1] Charlestown, Jefferson co., WV(wills), bk.3,p.313; 2] Frederick co., MD(wills), CME #1,p.616; 3]
Fredericktown Herald, newspaper, 5/26/1825 issue(marriage);

21714-6 JOHN JAMISON [Leonard, Henry, Henry, Thomas ______], was born 1799, Frederick co., MD.,
the son and third child of Leonard and Mary (Smith) Jamison(21601). Mr. Jamison married June 16, 1818,
Frederick co., MD. Mary Ann Queen, born 1798, Washington, D.C., died June 10, 1875, Frederick co., MD.,
daughter of Joseph and Ann Edwardina (Jerningham), Queen.

Children:

(Born in Martinsburg, WV)



(1) 21808 Leonard, b.c. 1822;

(2) 21809 Ann Edwardina, b. 1825; res. Baltimore, Md.;

(3) 21810 John, b. 1826;

(4) 21811 Mary, b. 1827;

(5) 21812 Eliza J., b. 1831;

(6) 21813 Caroline, b. 1837;

(7) 21814 Robert Augustus, b. 1839; d. 8/3/1893; m.1) Elizabeth _______; m.2) Josephine Hall (Darnall)
Wilson;

(8) 21815 Louisa, b. 1841;

Notes:

Mr. Jamison was in his parent’s will, respectively. He received $40.00 along with one fourth of the residue of
the real and personal property of his father in 1821. Mr. Jamison also received one fifth of his mother’s
personal and real estate in 1834 after her will was probated. He was administrator and executor of his
mother’s will. Mr. Jamison was listed in the 1850 West Virginia census as follows:

John Jameson, age 50, merchant, $2300.00, b. MD.

Mary A., age 45, b. D.C.

Edwardena, age 24, b. VA.

John, age 23, b. VA.

Mary, age 22, b. VA.

Eliza J., age 18, b. VA.

Caroline, age 12, b. VA.

Augustus, age 10, b. VA.

Louisa, age 8, b. VA.

Mrs. Jamison died of paralysis in 1875, Martinsburg, Berkeley co., WV. She was the daughter of Joseph and
Ann Edwardina Jerningham. Joseph was a brother of Richard Queen whose children were Charles
Jerningham, Catherine Francis, and Mary Ann. Richard was the son of Marsham Queen, who was a son of
Samuel who emigrated to the American colonies.

References:

1] Charlestown, Jefferson co., WV(wills), bk.3,p.313; 2] Frederick co., MD(wills), CME #1,p.616; 3]
Maryland Calendar of Wills, Jane Baldwin, 1901, v.7,ps.45,77; 4] Colonial Families of the United States of
America, MacKenzie, V.4,p.441; 5] 1850 WV(Berkeley co) Census:



21725-6 JOHN IGNATIOUS JAMISON Sr. [Ignatious, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was born circa
1796, Frederick co., MD., the son and fourth? child of Ignatious and Lucy (Luckett) Jamison (21605).

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 21850 John Ignatius, b. 1818{1821}; d. 6/5/1900{1903}; m. Jane Emily Jones;

Notes:

Mr. Jamison was a slaveholder in Maryland and just prior to the eruption of the Civil War, many of these men
like Jamison held several meetings for the purpose of protecting their property. In June of 1859, a county
convention was held in Frederick to select delegates to the State Slaveholders Convention. Some of the men
elected were Richard Thomas, Jacob Young, Ignatius J. Jamison, Francis J. Jones, Dr. Jonathan W. Hilliary,
Thomas S. Lee, John L. Belt, and 46 others. The convention reflected the concerns and sentiments of the
delegates and those they represented, but made no new laws or regulations *(15) in opposition to the north’s
gathering might toward the slavery issue. In 1860 a law had been passed to stop the efforts of the “freedom
shriekers” and the effects of manumission. The 1860 census showed the results of freeing slaves in that
county: of the 8,054 inhabitants of Frederick City, for instance, 1,254 were freed negroes.

References:

1] History of Frederick co., MD., T.J.C. Williams, 1910, ps.221,1553,1554, 1595, 1596; 2] 1850 MD Census;
3] 1860 MD Census;

21735-6 MARY JANE JAMISON [Baker, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was born 1815, Frederick co.,
MD., the daughter and first child of Baker and Louisa (Mudd) Jamison (21604). She died February 9, 1904,
Frederick co., MD. Miss Jamison married 1844, Frederick co., MD. John Victor Baughman, born 1815,
MD., and died in July of 1872, Frederick co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Frederick, Frederick co., MD.)

(1) Louis Victor, b. 4/11/1845; d. 11/30/1906; m. 9/27/1881, Helen M. Abell, b. 12/8/1856; became a General
in the United States Army;

(2) Edwin Austin, d. young;

(3) John William,

(4) Charles Henry Stonestreet

(5) Mary Louise,



(6) Corinne Frances, m. Mr. de Garmendia;

Notes:

Mr. Baughman was a newspaper man and a native of Frederick co., Maryland having been born on the
“Merryland Tract”. His father was a well known farmer and his grandfather a renoun sea captain, who brough
over many of Frederick county’s settlers. John Baughman attended St. John’s College and later went to
Baltimore as a merchant. He had a reputation for honesty and integrity and in 1841, studying under General
James M. Coale, became a lawyer passing his bar exam in 1843. In the year he was married he purchased
“The Citizen” which he successfully handled. In 1862, he was arrested by Federal authorities for supposed
“disloyal utterances and conduct” and incarcerated in the old capitol in Washington. Shortly afterwards he
was released through the incession of Honorable Henry May and Robert J. Brent of Baltimore. In 1863, the
newspaper was suspended from going through the postal system by then Postmaster General Montgomery
Blair, though it never stopped publishing. Its success now laid with pstrons and friends, who distributed the
paper for him throughout the nation. Again, in 1864 he was arrested, his paper suppressed, his property
confiscated, and he and his family sent south beyond Federal lines for his imflammatory editorials against the
United States Government. There he was given a position in the Third Auditors office by his old friend
General John C. Breckinridge.*(16) John Baughman returned to Frederick co., MD in 1865 and his wife, and
daughters, Corinne and Mary Louise, and her son, Charles, given asylum by Col. Dearmont of Clark co.,
Virginia until the end of the war. Baughman’s son, Louis Victor, joined the Confederate Army, and served
with Early, Breckinridge, and McCausland. The young Baughman was captured at Moorfield, W.V. and
imprisoned at Camp Chase, Ohio, released just before the fall of Richmond. Remaining in Frederick City,
John Baughman resumed publication of “The Citizen”. His health, poor from a contracted illness during his
stay in the south, prevented his appearance as a delegate at the National Democratic Convention in Baltimore
to nominate Horace Greely in 1872. While Greely was anti-slavery, he recognized a general amnesty after the
war to help with the reconstruction of the south. But his more liberal views angered far too many people who
aligned against him in that year.

References:

1] Society of Colonial Wars, Culver, p15; 2] 1850 MD. Census; 3] Frederick co., MD(town recs.); 4] History
of Frederick co., MD, Williams, 1910, p252, 697; 5] IGI Birth Index, 1993 Ed.;

21747-6 PRISCILLA ANN JAMISON [Samuel, Henry, Henry, Thomas, _______], was born September 6,
1808, Blooming Rose, Allegany co., MD., the daughter of Samuel and Priscilla (Belt) Jamison (21607). Miss
Jamison married February 12, 1833{2/9/1833}, Blooming Rose, Allegany co., MD., Athanasius Mudd,
adoptive son of Dr. Joseph Mudd, born Prince Georges co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Allegany co., MD.)

(1) Jane Maria,

Notes:

Mr. Mudd was a brother-in-law of Tobias Belt who married Mary Elizabeth Cooksey. His adoptive father,
Joseph Mudd, was a cousin to Jane Gardiner, who married Nicholas Boone(son of John Boone), whose son,



Levin, married Maria, daughter of Jeremeiah and Priscilla Ellen Gantt Belt.

Mr. Mudd own property in Prince Georges county named “Gantts Enlargement Enlarged”, “Dukes Delight”,
and “Molleys Delight”. Priscilla and Athanasius were married by Rev. Francis Marshall. When Benedict
Boone vs Levin West and Eliza West & Others came up in court in 1856, the suit prepared the selling of
certain holdings bequeathed by Jeremiah Belt to his last and fourth wife, Ann West Belt, for the continuation
of her life until her death and the general establishment of these funds and holdings to his children after her
death. According to the suit, Priscilla Belt Mudd conveyed her interest in her father’s estate to Jeremiah G.
Morrison(see Chart IV) as did most of the other inheritors of the estate.

References:

1] National Genealogical Society Quarterly, June 1990, V.58, #2, article, “National Intelligencer”, 1835; 2]
Mudd Family in the United States, Dr. Richard D. Mudd, MI., V.1, 1982; 3] Frederick co., MD(wills), 4] IGI
Marriage Index, 1993 Ed.;

21748-6 RICHARD BELT JAMISON [Samuel, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was born April 10, 1810,
Blooming Rose, Allegany co., MD., the son and second child of Samuel and Priscilla (Belt) Jamison (21607).
He died in Oakland, Garrett co., MD. Mr. Jamison married February 4, 1833, Garrett co., MD. Rosette M.
_______, born October 11, 1813, MD., and died August 13, 1881, Friendsville, Garrett co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Garrett co., MD.)

(1) 21890 J. B., b. 1831; * m. 6/20/1853, Mary E. Parker;

(2) 21891 Edwin O., b. 11/29/1833;

(3) 21892 Edmund, b. 4/4/1836; m. 4/21/1862, Catherine L. Coddington;

(4) 21893 infant, d. in infancy;

(5) 21894 Florence Louisa, b. 2/5/1840; m. John T. Browning;

(6) 21895 Cecilia I., b. 4/13/1842; m. 11/11/1864, Thomas Coddington;

(7) 21896 Francis S., b. 8/11/1844;

(8) 21897 Roger, d. in infancy;

(9) 21898 infant, d. in infancy;

(10) 21899 Richard B.S., b. 1849;

(11) 21900 Mary R., b. 6/10/1851;

(12) 21901 Charles H., b. 6/1854;

(13) 21902 Ella P., b. 6/3/1856;



Notes:

Mr. Jamison purchased from Daniel Murray June 16, 1832, in Blooming Rose, MD., for $374.50 Lot #7,
called “Resurvey on the Blooming Rose Tract” which borders the Youghiogheny River in Friendsville. Six
years later he sold this land to Andrew Friend. Richard was the exceutor of his father’s estate. Having
received Letters of Administration in 1836, along with Athanasius Mudd, they sold the land in 1837 to Henry
M. Jamison (21700) for $35.00. Mr. Jamison was the legal guardian for brother, Samuel and Tobias Jamison
until 1849. In 1850 only Tobias Jamison remained in his brother’s household until the mid 1850s. Samuel
removed in 1849 to the west to look for gold.

* According to the 1850 Allegany co., MD., census Richard B. Jamison had, J. B. Jameson, age 19, Edwin,
age 15, Edmond, age 14, Louisa, age 10, Cecila, age 8, Francis, age 6, and R. B. S. Jameson, age 1. Was this
their eldest child or was J. B. possibly someone elses? They were married in 1833 so, J. B. Jameson would
have been illegitimate.

References:

1] 1850 MD Census(shows Richard & Tobias Jamison, bros. in household); 2] Garrett co., MD Historical
Society, Charles Hoye article of Samuel P. Jamison, Oakland, Mountain Democrat, 1936; 3] Allegany co.,
MD(wills), bk.C,p.89; 4] IGI Marriage Index, Allegany co., MD, 1993 ED.;

21756-6 JANE FRANCES JAMISON [Samuel, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was born February 22,
1825, Blooming Rose, Allegany co., MD., the daughter and tenth child of Samuel and Priscilla (Belt)
Jamison (21607). She married Mr. Davis.

Children:

(1) Pauline Josephine

(2) Samuel

Notes:

Miss Jamison was in her Aunt Maria Belt (Mrs. Levin) Boone’s will who was residing in Blooming Rose,
MD. at the time of her death. She also was mentioned in her father’s will dated June 9, 1831 and probated in
1836, Blooming Rose. In an Equity case mentioned earlier between Benedict Boone and Sarah Boone versus
Levin West and Eliza West & Others December 26, 1856, it states that Mrs. Davis conveyed her interest in
the bequest from Jeremiah Belt to his wife, Ann Belt, to Benedict Boone and wife to Jeremiah G. Morrison.
That at the time of this event Mrs. Davis and her two children were residing in Missouri and that her husband
was deceased.

References:

1] Garrett co., MD Historical Society, Charles Hoye article of Samuel P. Jamison, Oakland, Mountain
Democrat, 1936; 2] Frederick Co., MD(probate), Equity Case #2697;



21757-6 SAMUEL IGNATIOUS JAMISON [Samuel, Henry, Henry, Thomas, _______], was born July 26,
1827, Blooming Rose, Allegany co., MD. the son of Samuel and Priscilla (Belt) Jamison (21607). He died in
Santa Clara, Santa Clara co., CA. Mr. Jamison was married four times and had 18 children.

Children:

(1) 21915 thru’ 21933

Notes:

Mr. Jamison went west in 1849 to the gold mining fields of California. How much “paydirt” he struck is not
known, yet in the following years he settled in Santa Clara county and began raising fruit orchards for a
living. Successful in his endeavors, Mr. Jamison built his home, a two-storied affair, in 1866 which later was
sold to Alfred J. Brown in 1914 and became known as the “Jamison-Brown” house. The old home, later
added to by the Browns, was sold in October of 1970 to Kaiser-Aetna Company for development. When this
was learned a committee helped to raise the necessary funds to removed the house to the nearby Triton
Museum. *(17)

Jamison made his mark in California in politics and local county elections. He was elected to the county
board of supervisors and later elected in 1875 to the State legislature as the Democratic Assemblyman from
Santa Clara. His business interests ranged from early cheese manufacturing to that of President of the Bank of
Santa Clara.

References:

1] Women’s Guild of Triton, The Triton Museum and the Jamison-Brown House Tour Promotional Sheet; 2]
Frederick Co., MD(probate), Equity Case #2697; 3] Garrett co., MD Historical Society, Charles Hoye article
of Samuel P. Jamison, Oakland, Mountain Democrat, 1936;

21759-6 TOBIAS BELT JAMISON [Samuel, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was born June 6, 1831,
Blooming Rose, Allegany co., MD., the son and thirteenth child of Samuel and Priscilla (Belt) Jamison
(21607). He died May 26, 1907, Santa Barbara co., CA. Mr. Jamison married April 21, 1857, Lewis co.,
MO., Mary Elizabeth Cooksey, born February 2, 1839, Canton, Lewis co., MO., died April 21, 1906, Naples,
CA., the daughter of Warren and Hannah E. (Hunsucker) Cooksey.

Children:

((1) b. Lewis co., MO.; (2-14) b. California)

(1) 22000 Samuel Ignatious, b. 1/24/1858; d. 11/2/1924; m. 10/31/1886, Ferney B. Edgar;

(2) 22001 John Henry, b. 9/23/1859; d. 10/1920; m. 11/4/1902, Georgia Rawlings;

(3) 22002 Warren Cooksey, b. 12/25/1860; d. 6/9/1910; m. 12/18/1889, Alice B. Mills;

(4) 22003 Susan Alice, b. 10/31/1862; d. 8/8/1930; m.1 12/23/1880, Elijah Miller; m.2 Ulysses Grant
Raymond;

(5) 22004 Ophelia,

(6) 22005 Mary Scott, b. 2/20/1865; d. 5/28/1954; m.1 12/23/1883, Joseph Miller; m.2 William H. Bray;



(7) 22006 Josephine Maria, b. 2/23/1867; d. 7/8/1934; m. 5/11/1887, Ezra Grant Fields;

(8) 22007 Richard Belt, b. 6/26/1868; d. 3/14/1949; m. 11/25/1895, Annie Ilenstine;

(9) 22008 Frances May, b. 3/2/1870; d. 1/15/1948; m. 11/3/1891, Alexander C. Ware;

(10) 22009 Emma Vanoy, b. 12/14/1871; d. 11/9/1958; m. 6/4/1902, Horace W. Bickford;

(11) 22010 Hannah Eliza, b. 3/19/1874; d. 4/1/1963; m. 11/3/1891, William Morgan Eddy;

(12) 22011 Tobias Dillon, b. 2/6/1876; d. 1/16/1883;

(13) 22012 Willie Louise, b. 11/27/1878; d. 1/4/1883;

(14) 22013 Thomas MacPhail, b. 5/17/1880; d. 7/3/1924; m. 6/27/1906, _______ ________;

Notes:

Mr. Jamison resided for a short period of time in Lewis county, Missouri before pushing west to California.
He appears in missouri for about a year while his first child was born, residing with other relatives, no doubt,
until 1859 when he traveled acrossed the plains to settle in Santa Barbara, Ca.

References:

1] Lorayne H. Snyder, Ventura, CA., letter dated 9/21/1987(ltr. includes group sheets for Tobias Belt Jamison.
2] California Death records;

21770-6 SAMUEL JAMISON [Samuel, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, ________], was born circa 1798,
Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., the son of Samuel and Jane (Boarman) Jamison (21647). He married March
20, 1819{1816}, Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., Amelia Johnson. They resided in Charles co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Mattawoman, MD.)

(1) 22025 Emilia Rosella, b. 6/3/1821; m. 10/8/1839, John L. Lancaster;

(2) 22026 Samuel Dennis, b. 7/6/1823; m. 9/13/1849, Mary S. Bean;

References:

1] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD, 1993 Ed.;

21793-6 WILLIAM JAMESON [Thomas, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, unknown], was born circa 1810,
Charles co., MD., the son of Thomas and Ann (Gardiner) Jameson (21649). He died in 1846, Charles co.,
MD. Mr. Jameson married January 26, 1831, Eliza Gardiner. They resided in Charles co., MD.



Children:

(Born in Charles co., MD.)

(1) 22035 Ignatious Thomas, b. 1/15/1831; m1) 4/23/1854, Mary Virginia Gardiner; m.2) Sarah

Ann Love;

(2) 22036 William Marcellus, b. 1/24/1834; d. 5/9/1922; m. 1/10/1860, Margaret Queen;

(3) 22037 Catherine, b. 7/31/1837; bpt. 10/20/1837;

(4) 22038 William Henry, b. 11/23/1840; bpt. 5/31/1841;

(5) 22039 James H., b. 3/26/1843; bpt. 3/30/1843;

(6) 22040 Anne, b. 4/24/1845; bpt. August, 1845; d. 3/10/1864;

(7) 22041 Ellen, m. Jeremiah Mudd;

Notes:

Mr. Jameson sold March 20, 1836 to Thomas S. Gardiner two slaves he inherited from his father. He
purchased from Thomas and Sarah A. Posey December 25, 1835, a partial tract called Betty’s Delight for
$1600.00 along the east side of Zechia Swamp, an area where his father own considerable land and had his
estate. Ignatious Thomas Jameson was some times written Thomas Igantious Jameson. His estate was
administered February 2, 1847 by George A. Gardiner.

- Anne Jameson died at age 19; her will was dated February 28, 1864, Charles county and proved March 18,
1864. She was a ward of her brother, Thomas, and bequeathed to brother William, Thomas, and sister, Ellen
Mudd 1/3 of her estate to each of them. William also rec’d $500.00 and distributed per instructions. William
Queen and Eleanor Boarman, witnesses; William Jameson, executor.

References:

1] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD, 1993 Ed.; 2] Toso Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-
17; (a) (deeds) Vol. M #1,p.636; (b) (deeds) Vol. I.B., #22,p.189; (will)V.17,p.330;

21814-7 ROBERT AUGUSTUS JAMISON [John, Leonard, Henry, Henry, Thomas ______], was born
1839 Martinsburg, Berkeley co., West Virginia the son of John and Mary (Queen) Jamison (21714). Mr.
Jamison died August 3, 1893, Baltimore, Md. He married first, Elizabeth ________. He married second, circa
1880, Josephine Hall Darnall.

Children:

(Born in Martinsburg, WV)

Unknown

Notes:



Mr. Jamison was a merchant in wines and alcoholic beverages with his first cousin, Daniel A. Boone. He
removed to Baltimore, MD. where he continued the business. Mrs. Jamison married first, Daniel Carroll
Wilson, born October 21, 1829 and died March 5, 1876.

References:

1] 1850 Berkeley co., WV. census; 2] Frederick co., MD(wills), CME #1,p.616;

21850-7 JOHN IGNATIOUS JAMISON JR. [John, Ignatious, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was born
1818, Frederick county, MD., the son of John I. Jamison(21725). He died June 5, 1900{1903}, Frederick co.,
MD. Mr. Jamison married November 23, 1844, Montgomery co., MD. Jane Emily Jones, born 1821, MD.
and died October 14, 1908, Frederick co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 22050 Brook Ignatious, b. 2/28/1847; d. 4/7/1926; m. 3/1875, Susan Rebecca Hilliary;

(2) 22051 Catharine Sophia, b. 1849; m. James F. Fitzsimmons;

(3) 22051 John Vincent, res. Hagerstown, MD;

(4) 22052 Teresa J. d. 1914;

(5) 22053 A. L. merchant of Luray, Page co., VA.

Notes:

Mr. Jamison resided in Urbana, Frederick co., MD. He was an agriculturalist, merchant, staunch Democrat,
devout Catholic, and teacher. He formed the J. I. Jamison Company in Baltimore in which his son, Brooke I.
Jamison eventually joined.

References:

1] 1850 MD. Census; 2] IGI Marriage Index, Montgomery co., MD; 3] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, 1915,
p.620; 4] History of Frederick County, MD., Williams, 1910, p.1553; 5] Frederick co., MD.(wills),

22025-7 EMILIA ROSELLA JAMISON [Samuel, Samuel, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, ________], was
born June 3, 1821, Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., the daughter of Samuel and Amelia (Johnson) Jamison
(21770). She married in Mattawoman, MD., October 8, 1839, John L. Lancaster.

Children:

(Born in Mattawoman, MD.)

(1) Emilia Rose Calista, b. 10/8/1840;



References:

1] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD, 1993 Ed.;

22026-7 SAMUEL DENNIS JAMISON [Samuel, Samuel, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, ________], was
born July 6, 1823, Mattawoman, Charles co., MD., the son of Samuel and Amelia (Johnson) Jamison
(21770). He married Newport, Charles co., MD. Mary S. Bean.

References:

1] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD, 1993 Ed.;

22035-7 IGNATIOUS THOMAS JAMESON [William, Thomas, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, unkown],
was born January 15, 1831, Charles co., MD., the son of William and Eliza (Gardiner) Jameson (21793). Mr.
Jameson married first, April 23, 1854, Mattawoman, MD., Mary Virginia Gardiner. They resided in
Mattawoman, MD. He married second, Sarah Ann Love.

Children:

(Born Charles co., MD.)

(1) 22070 William Camillus, bpt. 8/24/1857;

(2) 22071 Mary Sabina, bpt. 8/16/1859;

(3) 22072 Mary Quenna, bpt. 2/11/1861;

----------

(4) 22073 Thomas William, married.

Notes:

Mr. Jameson was baptised February 27, 1831, at the Mattawoman Roman Catholic Church in Charles county.

References:

1] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD, 1993 Ed.; 2] Toso Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-
17;

22036-7 WILLIAM MARCELLUS JAMESON [William, Thomas, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas,
unknown], was born January 24, 1834, Charles co., MD., the son of William and Eliza (Gardiner) Jameson
(21793). He died May 9, 1922, Charles co., MD. Mr. Jameson married January 10, 1860, Charles co., MD.,
Margaret Queen, born 1836, died February 12, 1910, Charles co., MD., the daughter of Dr. William and



Henrietta (Boarman) Queen.

Children:

(Born Charles co., MD.)

(1) 22080 Joseph Clarence, b. 2/26/1861; d. 1/15/19--; m. Eleanor Mudd;

(2) 22081 William Vivian, b. 1864; d. 1923;

(3) 22082 Joseph Queen, b. 1867;

(4) 22083 Mary Jane, b. 2/8/1869; d. 5/6/;1950; m. Rudolf deRoode;

(5) 22084 Earnest Marcellus, b. 1871; m. Alice Mudd;

(6) 22085 Ann, b. 1873; m. Dr. Louis Carrico;

Notes:

Mr. Jameson was baptised at the Mattawoman Roman Catholic Church June 14, 1834, Charles co., MD.
Joseph C. Jameson was bpt. March 26, 1861, at the Roman Catholic Church in Mattawoman, MD.

References:

1] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD, 1993 Ed.; 2] Toso Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-
17; (a) (deeds) Vol. M #1,p.636; (b) (deeds) Vol. I.B., #22,p.189; (will)V.17,p.330;

22041-7 ELLA JAMESON [[William, Thomas, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas, unknown], was born circa
1847, Charles co., MD., the daughter of William and Eliza (Gardiner) Jameson (21793). She married circa
1857, Charles co., MD., Jeremiah Mudd. They resided in Mattawoman, MD.

Children:

(Born Mattawoman, MD.)

(1) Sidney Emmander, bpt. 4/13/1858;

(2) Vivian, bpt. 6/27/1859;

(3) Ignatius Oscar, bpt. 7/23/1860;

Notes:

All children baptised at Mattawoman Roman Catholic Church.

References:

1] IGI Marriage & Birth Indexes, Charles co., MD, 1993 Ed.;



22050-8 BROOK IGNATIOUS JAMISON [John, John, Ignatious, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was
born February 28, 1847, Urbana, Frederick co., MD., the son and first child of John and Jane (Jones) Jamison
(21850). He died April 7, 1926, Frederick co., MD. Mr. Jamison married March of 1875{1873}, Frederick
co., MD., Susan Rebecca Hilliary, born May 9, 1843, Frederick co., MD, died December 15, 1924, Frederick
co., MD., the daughter of John Hanson and Mary Elizabeth (Waters) Hilliary.

Children:

(Born in Urbana, Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 22190 Elmer V., b. 11/12/1873; d. 4/30/1941; m. Malinda Daisy Lamar;

(2) 22191 Lena, b. 9/23/1875; d. 9/13/1876;

(3) 22192 John Hilliary, b. 7/14/1877; d. 2/14/1937; m. Cora Best;

(4) 22193 Brook Ignatious, b. 1882;

(5) 22194 Julian Waters

(6) 22195 Susan Rebecca, b. 3/24/1888; d. 2/23/1889;

Notes:

Mr. Jamison resided in Frederick county, MD. most of his life settling in at Urbana and later at Walkersville
where he and his wife died. Brought up on his father’s farm in Urbana he attended local schools and
graduated from Bryan & Stratton’s Business College, Baltimore in 1867. He soon joined his father in the J. I.
Jamison & Son company of Baltimore which dealt in general merchandizing until 1886 when he removed to
Walkersville, MD. Here, he was involved in coal, grain, and lumber selling the business to the Glade Valley
Milling Company in 1907. In 1905 he helped organized the Walkersville Savings Bank becoming one of the
board of directors. For many years he was also active with the Urbana Turnpike Company and became
involved with the Walkersville Water Company. He was a staunch Democrat, catholic, and served as school
director for the Urbana district.

Mr. and Mrs. Hilliary were natives of Petersville, Frederick county, MD. John Hilliary was a son of Thomas
Hilliary of Montgomery county, MD. and a descendant of an old Maryland family. They had seven children:
Sarah Ann, d. unmarried; Charley Waters, died unmarried; Mary Elizabeth, wife of Wellington Hammond;
Thomas of New Lexington, O.; Susan R.; John Hanson, deceased; and Ida F., who resides with Mrs. Jamison.

- Brooke I. Jamison Jr., physician, attended at age sixteen the school of the Sisters of Mercy, Liberty, MD. for
three years. Began the study of medicine with his cousin, Dr. Thomas B. Johnson of Frederick co., MD. for
eighteen months upon which he entered the University of Maryland for four years. Graduating i 1905, he
took six months post-graduate work at Bayan Asylum before locating at Emmitsburg where he actively
engaged in the practice of medicine. Mr. Jamison was a member of St. joseph’s Catholic Church.

- Julian Waters Jamison became a draftsman and later an architect in a firm in Baltimore, MD.

References:



1] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, 1915, p.620; 2] History of Frederick Co., MD., Williams, 1910,
ps.531,620,1595,1596; 3]

22051-8 CATHERINE SOPHIA JAMISON [John, John, Ignatious, Henry, Henry, Thomas, ______], was
born circa 1849, Urbana, Frederick co., MD., the daughter and second child of John and Jane (Jones) Jamison
(21850). She married James F. Fitzsimmons.

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) Teresa Jamison, m. Mr. Smith;

(2) Mavint, m. Mr. Hamilton;

Notes:

Mrs. Fitzsimmons was mentioned in her sister’s will dated December 15, 1914 in which she names John
Vincent Jamison and Brooke I. Jamison as brothers; nieces Mavint Jamison Hamilton and Teresa Jamison
Fitzsimmons Smith; sister, Sophia C. Fitzsimmons; and great nephew Hayes Cromwell.

References:

1] Frederick co., MD(wills),

22073-8 THOMAS WILLIAM JAMESON [Ignaious, William, Thomas, Benjamin, Benjamin, Thomas,
unk.], was born circa 18--, Charles Co., MD., the son of Ignatious and Sarah (Love) Jameson (22035). He
was married and resided in Maryland.

Children:

(1) 22240 daughter, m. Walter D. Johnston;

References:

1] Toso Document, by Mrs. Donald Toso, ps. 1-17;

22190-9 ELMER{ELMO} VICTOR JAMISON [Brook, John, John, John, Ignatious, Henry, Henry,
Thomas, ______], born November 12, 1873, Urbana, Frederick co., MD., the son and first child of Brook and
Susan (Hilliary) Jamison (22050). He died April 30, 1941, Frederick co., MD. Mr. Jamison married circa
1900, Malinda Daisy Lamar, born March 12, 1872, Frederick co., MD. and died March 16, 1934, Frederick
co., MD.

Children:



(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 22400 Emily

(2) 22401 Elmo Victor Jr.

Notes:

Farmer in Urbana, Frederick co., MD.

References:

1] History of Frederick co., MD., Williams, 1910, p1554; 2] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, 1915, p.620;

22192-9 JOHN HILLIARY JAMISON [Brook, John, John, John, Ignatious, Henry, Henry, Thomas,
______], born July 14, 1877, Urbana, Frederick co., MD., the son and second child of Brook and Susan
(Hilliary) Jamison (22050). He died February 14, 1937, Frederick co., MD. Mr. Jamison married circa 1900,
Frederick co., MD. Cora Best, born July 26, 1875, MD. and died March 28, 1947, Frederick co., MD.

Children:

(Born in Frederick co., MD.)

(1) 22410 Lena{Nina} May

Notes:

Dealer in produce at father’s old place of business in Walkersville, MD.

References:

1] History of Frederick co., MD., Williams, 1910, p1554; 2] Names In Stone, Holdcraft, 1915, p.620;

top

1. See Indexes, Alexander(17300) & Alexander(17500) for a more thorough perspective.

2. This research discovered in a letter from Frances Flaherty-Knox, Heritage Estates, Branson, MO. to “My
very important correspondents” dated March 6, 1986.

3. Ibid, page 9, paragraph 16.

4. Wife of Henry Wharton, resided in St. Mary’s County, MD.



5. While not every emigration document has been researched, those gathered and edited by Filby & Meyer,
“Passenger & Immigration Lists Index” and the subsequent Supplements have been looked over for any
indication of Thomas’ returns to American shores.

6.

TOSO DOCUMENT, Disposition taken from Charles County, Deeds Liber 51 G No. 3, 1758-61. As
follows:

“I, Jane Wharton, wife of Henry Wharton of St. Mary’s County, Maryland, gent., fifty years old, was
personally present at the house of Mrs. Jane Doyne, in St. Mary’s County, and saw a certain Mr. Thomas
Jameson married according to the rights of the Church of Rome by Rev. Wm. Hunter, to my sister, Mary
Matthews (widow of Thomas Matthews), and that on or about December 20, 1699, I was personally present
at the home of said Thomas Jameson in Charles County when my said sister, Mary, was delivered of her
eldest son, Thomas, who is now living. This Deponent further says that Mr. Thomas Jameson, her brother-in-
law, went one or more times, during his intermarriage with her said sister to England, and she had frequently
heard him say he was next heir to a large estate in England, which he could not expect to enjoy during his
lifetime, but hoped it would come to some of his children some day, and this Deponent further saith that the
said Thomas Jameson, her said sister’s husband, departed this life on or about the 18th day of November
1730 and that for several years before his discease he was in a very weak, lanquishing condition, and further
saith not. Sworn to by the within-named Jane Wharton the 16th day of January, 1738, before me the
subscriber, one of his Lordship’s(the Lord Proprietary), his Justice of the Peace for Charles County.

signed John Briscoe, J. P.”

7. Thomas Jameson’s son’s, Henry and Thomas, both had sons named Henry Joshua Jameson. It is unknown
whether any of Thomas’ other sons had a son so named. Yet of the two known only Thomas Jameson Jr.’s
son, Henry J. Jameson, was likely to have sailed to England and died there. Henry J. Jameson Sr.’s son,
Henry, died in Frederick co., MD. in 1805.

8. WILL OF THOMAS JAMESON(21420-3)

In the name of God Amed. I, Thomas Jameson of Charles co., in the Province of Maryland being in perfect
health (praised be God) do make this my last will and testament as follows these things:

I give and bequeath to my three sons, Thomas Jameson, William Jameson and Henry Jameson all the land
where I now live being part of two tracts of land the one called Halls Place and the other called Addition
containing one hundred and fifty four acres of land more or less to them and their heirs forever to be equally
divided among them and if any of them decease without theirs than my will is, that his part of land above
mentioned shall be equally divided between his two surviving brothers and my will and pleasure further is
that my three sons, Thomas Jameson, William Jameson and Henry Joshua Jameson in consideration of my
willing them the land aforesaid shall pay or cause to be paid all the just debts, now --- by me and in case any
of them refuse to pay his equal part of the said debts my will is that he so ----shall have no right or ---- to any
of my land above said but his part of land above said shall belong to his brother or brothers settling the debts
above said to be paid forever and my will further is that my sons Thomas’ part of land above said be paid off
on that part of my paid land where he now dwells.

Then, I give and bequeath to my beloved wife Frances Jameson during her time that she shall live a widow
all my goods and challet and personal estate and my will is that my two daughters Eleanor Jameson and



Elizabeth Jameson enjoy the said goods and challet with my said wife living the time they shall live single
and in case my said wife marry before my two daughters aforesaid then my will is that all my goods and
challet and personal estate be equally divided amongst my said wife and daughters aforesaid.

I nobly and nominee constitute and appoint my beloved wife Frances Jameson and my beloved son Henry
Jameson wholes and executory of this my said will and testament. The witness wherof I have hereunto set my
hand and seal this ninth day of September in the year of our Lord one thousand seven hundred fifty eight,
1758.

Thomas Jameson

Witnesses:

Thomas Brousher

Joshua Sanders

W. Courts

Charles co. 15th June 1759, probate.

9. A brother of Sarah Queen, b. 1726, Charles co., MD.

10. Since this Henry was born in 1733, he could not have been the son of Henry(18021) and Elizabeth
Jameson who died in 1733 and noted as deceased in grandfather’s, Thomas’, will of November 1733. If this
is the case, then Henry Joshua Jameson who married Elizabeth Pye, may have been the son of Thomas and
Frances Jameson(18020). This would make more sense.

11. There is some discrepancy with Benjamin Jameson. Other genealogies note that Benjamin, the son of
Thomas and Mary Doyne Jameson, married Sarah Queen and that there was no intervening generation. On
the other hand the Bucy reference states that Benjamin, son of Thomas and Mary, had married Sarah Pye.
Then again, this latter source also states that he had a son, Benedict, who married Margaret Boone, which is
patently false. Yet, the following points counteract the Toso document:

a) The 1790 census shows separate listings for Benjamin Jameson and Sarah Jameson.

b) Toso contends that Benjamin was b.c. 1719, an arbitrary date at best. This would make him abt. 41 when
his first child, Walter, was born.

c) Maryland Historical Recs, v.68,p.67 shows a Sarah Jameson, b. 1710, d. 4/9/1795. If this was Sarah
Queen, she would have been in her 50s having her 1st children.

d) Thomas Jameson I was b.c. 1665. If Benj. was b. 1719, Thomas would have been 54. If Benj. was born
abt. 1719 Benjamin would have been in his 40s having children.

e) Thomas II, Mary, Martha, Henry, and Joseph all had children born in the late 1720s and 1730s.

Was a generation missing? Could Benjamin, son of Thomas & Mary, have married Sarah Pye, 1st, then Sarah
Queen, 2nd? Or can the situation support Benjamin, b. 1709, m. Sarah Pye, had issue, Benjamin, b.c. 1733,
m. Sarah Queen, and have children abt. 1760?

12. Until the 1810 census for Maryland is checked out, or some other record comes forth, no determination of



Henry’s death can be made.

13. see Footnote 14.

14. This date, the year, is called into question by the source which gave it (Names In Stone, Holdcraft, p.620).
The listing reads, “Jamison, Catherine w/o Ignatius 10 Aug. 1825(?) age 65; eroded(Frdk. Cath. 198)”.

15. Of historical note, the law of manumission became a steadily increasing route for those in slaveholder
states to formally release an individual or group from slavery, personal bondage, and servitude. Fairly
common in the colonies, manumission rewarded individual slaves for instance for some special service or
affection a slaveowner felt toward his people. In Frederick co., especially around 1860 “many slaves escaped
and the work of manumission was rapidly going on.” -History of Frederick co., MD., Williams, 1910, p.221.

16. John Cabell Breckinridge, 1821-1875, American lawyer, soldier, and politician, was born near Lexington,
Ky. Educated at Centre College and Transylvania University he served as a Major in the Mexican War. He
served, too, in the State legislature, as a member of Congress, 1851-1855, and elected in 1856 as Vice
President of the United States on the same ticket with James Buchanan. In 1860, he was nominated for
President by the southern fraction of the Democratic Party and defeated by Lincoln. He became a U. S.
Senator immediately afterwards, but resigned to join the Secessionists. At the outbreak of the Civil War
joined the Confederate Army becoming a Major-General under Jefferson Davis in 1862 and took part at
Shiloh, Murfreesboro, Chickamauga, Chattanooga, Cold Harbor, and the Shenandoah campaign in ‘64. He
was Secretary of War in Davis’ cabinet in ‘65, and at the close of the conflict escaped to Europe until 1868
when he returned and devoted himself to law. (Funk & Wagnalls Encyclopedia)

17. The Triton Museum and the “Jamison-Brown” House are now(1994) currently located at 1505 Warburton
Ave., Santa Clara, CA.

  


